
 
 

 
 

 
NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

 
TO BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, DAME STREET, DUBLIN 2. 

 
ON WEDNESDAY 13 DECEMBER 2017 AT 3.00 PM 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
WEDNESDAY 13 DECEMBER 2017

  PAGE 
 
1   Minutes of Meeting held on 15th November 2017   

 
5 - 18 

2   Questions to the South Central Area Manager   
 

19 - 24 

3   Roads & Traffic Matters 
(i) Minutes of Traffic Advisory Group held on the 28th November 2017   
            in relation to Traffic Matters in the South Central Area. 

 

25 - 32 

4   South Central Area Matters 
(i) Presentation on the Strategic Housing Development proposed for 

the         
            Donnelly Centre, Cork Street, Dublin 8. 
(ii)        Dates and deadlines for 2018 South Central Area Committee            
            Meetings  

            (iii)       Request for 3 nominees to the Consultative Forum on the    
                        development of the 12 acre site, (part of the former St. Michael’s                    
                        Estate), Dublin 8. 
    (iv) Request to have a delegation from the Ballyfermot Festival  
                        Committee to a future Area Committee meeting. 
 (v)        Gully Cleaning Programme Report for the South Central Area. 

(vi)       Area Manager’s Report 
 

  

5   Community, Culture, Economic and Emergency Services 
(i). Public Library Events for December  2017 – South Central Area.      
(ii). Sports and Recreation Report for December  2017 – South Central 

Area. 
 

43 - 54 

6   Emergency Motions   
 

 

7   December 2017 Motions 
 

DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

13th December 2017 
 

 



 

 
559 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 

This Area Committee agrees that the following roads in the environs of the 
National Childrens Hospital works, be balloted for pay and display parking 
in light of the increased difficulties with all day parking by non residents in 
the area: 
Cameron Square 
New Ireland Road 
Upper Cross Road 
Portmahon Road 
Herberton Road 
Herberton Park 
Rialto Street 
Rialto Cottages 
Haroldville Road 
Malin Avenue 
Clarke’s Terrace 
 

560 Councillor Michael Mullooly 
Given that 22 different agencies are providing homeless services to Dublin 
City Council this Area Committee recommends an independent audit of 
those services to ensure that Dublin City Council and the various service 
providers are complying with their child protection obligations and also 
protecting vulnerable adults.   
 

561 Councillor Vincent Jackson, Councillor  Hazel de Nortúin, Councillor 
Paul Hand & Councillor Greg Kelly. 
This Area Committee asks that Dublin City Council please ensure that the 
Old ABC Community Centre on Bluebell Avenue is demolished as a 
matter of urgency and that serious consideration is given for the provision 
of allotments on this site which is transverse by electric pylons. In addition, 
there is a serious problem of ongoing prolific dumping at the entrance to 
the Old ABC site. Can Dublin City Council please ensure this waste is 
collected in a speedy manner? At a recent meeting of the ABC Community 
Association, neighbours were up in arms over the very poor physical state 
of the ABC site with vermin and anti-social behaviour all contributing to a 
poor living environment. Residents felt Dublin City Council needed to be 
much more pro-active in addressing issues in the Bluebell area such as 
illegal planning etc, and failure to address these issues would call into 
question a partnership approach to future development in the area such as 
Naas Road Developments and the proposed Bluebell Area Plan etc. 
 

562 Councillor Paul Hand 
That this Area Committee requests Dublin City Council take a more 
proactive stance in tackling ongoing issues in the Bluebell area. 
Furthermore this Area Committee congratulates the Bluebell Residents 
Association on their re-launch and commits to working with them and all 
community groups now and into the future. 
 

563 Councillor Daithi Doolan 
This Area Committee recognises that Dublin faces an unprecedented 
homeless crisis, and supports actions taken to tackle the causes and 
consequences of homelessness. In order to overcome some local hostility, 
Dublin City Council commits itself to engaging and consulting with 
communities and their representatives, before any future homeless 
services are opened in Dublin South Central.  
 



 

564 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 

This Area Committee agrees to ask that the section of St. James Walk 
along the Luas line (from Rialto stop to Fatima stop when the road 
widens), have double yellow lines installed, as two cars can’t pass each 
other here and is likely to cause an accident. 

 
565 Councillor Michael Mullooly 

As a matter of policy that a change of use under Section 179(6)(b) of the 
Planning and Development Act 2000 will not be invoked or an Order 
made, without first of all presenting the proposal to the South Central Area 
Committee. 
 

566 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
This Area Committee asks that Dublin City Council Planning Department 
please come along to the next Area Committee meeting, with an 
explanation on why another two fast food establishments were allowed in 
the Ballyfermot Area. It is becoming a joke that we are now swamped with 
certain types of businesses who contribute little to the commercial / retail 
trade in Ballyfermot. I cannot understand why a strategic view of the area 
is not taken into consideration by Dublin City Council. There are far too 
many such businesses in the area and we need a retail plan for the area 
yesterday. Failure of Dublin City Council Planning Department to properly 
plan for diversification will kill the retail heart of Ballyfermot. 

 
8   November Questions and Answers   

 
55 - 66 

 





1 
 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
HELD ON WEDNESDAY 15 NOVEMBER 2017 

 
 

 
 
1   Delegation 

Order: Presentation made by Maureen McGovern, Volunteer Coordinator,      
Ballyfermot/Chapelizod Access Group. Presentation noted.  
 

 

2   Minutes of Meeting held on 18th October 2017 
Order: Agreed.    
 

 

3   Questions to the South Central Area Manager 
Replies to Questions and the Area Manager’s report circulated 
 

 

4   Roads & Traffic Matters 
A full report to be made at the December Area Committee Meeting. 
Report noted.  
 

 

5   South Central Area Matters 
Order:             (i)        Report noted. 

(ii) Presentation given by Kieran O’Neill, Senior Executive  
            Landscape Architect, Parks & Landscapes Services  
            Division. Presentation noted. 
(iii) Presentation given by Hendrik Botha, Executive  
            Engineer, Road Design Division, Environment &   
           Transportation Department. Presentation noted. 
(iv) Report noted. 
(v) Report noted. 
(vi) Report noted. 
(vii) Report noted. 
(viii) A report was given and was noted by the Members,  

                       (see attachment). 
    

 

5 - 16 

6   Community, Culture, Economic and Emergency Services 
Order: (i)    Noted. 
            (ii)   Noted. 
 

 

7   Emergency Motions 
Standing orders was suspended to deal with the following Emergency              
 motions: - 
 
 
 

 

Page 5



2 
 

Emergency Motion from Councillors Tina MacVeigh and Cllr. Pat Dunne  
Noting:- 
- the historical significance of Kilmainham Mill 
- the current state of disrepair the Mill has fallen into in private ownership 
- the current zonings of Kilmainham Mill site and surrounds of Z1, Z2, Z4 
and Z6 which allow for residential, enterprise and employment creation, 
and residential but not heritage conservation 
- the imminent development on the site 
  
Acknowledging: 
- the grassroots community campaign and ground swell of support for 
preserving the heritage of Kilmainham Mill 
- an endangerment notice recently issued by Dublin City Council 
  
This Area Committee agrees: 
- to immediately initiate the process for a material alteration to the 
development plan to rezone the site of Kilmainham Mill and surrounding 
outbuildings to Z8: to protect the existing architectural and civic design 
character, and to allow only for limited expansion consistent with the 
conservation objective. 
Order: Agreed.  Report to councillors. It was agreed to refer this 
motion to the Lord Mayor and the Planning International Relations & 
Property Development SPC. 
 
Emergency motion from Cllr Hazel De Nortúin and Cllr. Greg Kelly 
This Area Committee, given the rise in anti social behaviour in Bluebell 
requests that; 
 
- The Parks department in DCC  inspect the playground in Bluebell, given 
the recent fires that took place last weekend, with the aim to cost the 
damage done. 
 
- will work to repair any damage that was done as soon as possible. 
 
- and that this committee also request that there be an immediate 
Interagency intervention using all resources available with a long term plan 
for the Bluebell area.  
Order: Agreed.   

 
8   November 2017 Motions 

 
DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 

SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 
15th November 2017 

 
556 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

That Dublin City Council will actively investigate buying the empty lot in 
Raheen Park. 
It has been the cause of serious health and safety issues to the public and 
needs to be properly managed. 
Order: Manager’s report noted. Agreed. 
 
 

557 Councillor Paul Hand 

That this Area Committee request that the Christmas night Luas run along 
the red line again this year. Additionally we request that the service be 
similar to the green line service in the interests of equity and fairness.  

 

Page 6



3 
 

Order: Agreed to write to Transdev. 
 

 
558  Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask the Area Manager and our Community Development Section to 
give every assistance to the Masamba Samba School in the search for a 
new premises in Dublin 8. The band and dance group are been forced out 
of their current premises in Bow Lane West by the landlords because they 
can get a higher rent from a new tenant. 
Order: Report noted. 

 
9   October Questions and Answers 

Listed. 
 

 

10   Matters Arising 
Eileen Gleeson, Director of the Dublin Regional Homeless Executive, gave a 
short  update on the provision of a new homeless facility in the old Bank of 
Ireland premises on Balfe Road, Walkinstown and answered members 
questions.  
 

 

 
Councillor Greg Kelly 
Chairperson 
16 November 2017 
 
 
 
Attendance: 
 
Members: Members: Members: 
Greg Kelly (Chairperson) Daithi Doolan Pat Dunne 
Hazel De Nortuin Vincent Jackson Tina McVeigh 
Ray McHugh Rebecca Moynihan Criona Ni Dhalaigh 
Paul Hand Daithi De Roiste Pat Dunne 
Daithi Doolan   
 
Officers   
Vincent Norton, Area Manager, South Central Area; 
Bruce Phillips, Senior Executive Officer; South Central Area; 
Kay Noonan Cork, Area Housing Manager, Ballyfermot Area Office; 
Tony Smithers, A/area Housing Manager, SWIC Area Office; 
Chris Butler, Area Housing Manager, Crumlin Area Office; 
David Healy, Administrative Officer; South Central Area; 
David O’Donovan, Administrative Officer; Cherry Orchard Area; 
Mary Noonan, Acting Community Development Officer, Crumlin/Kimmage;  
Carmel McCartney, Acting Community Officer, Ballyfermot/Drimnagh; 
Karen Clarke, Staff Officer, South Central Office; 
Cora Roche, Assistant Staff Officer, South Central Area; 
Cathriona Woulfe, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Office. 

  

 
   
   
 

Page 7



Page 8



1 
 

 

Area Manager’s Report 

South Central Area Committee 

Wednesday 15th November 2017 

 
 
 
December Area Committee Meeting 
A reminder that the December South Central Area Committee Meeting will be held on 
Wednesday 13th December at 3.00 pm. The deadline for your Questions and Motions is 
Wednesday the 29th of November at 5.00pm. 
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT GRANTS 2018 
All Community Grants for 2018 have been registered and are now being processed.  The 
community teams will have assessments and recommendations completed by Dec 1st. 
The time line for 2018 Community Grants scheme is as follows: 
January 17th    2018  Pre Area Committee information meeting 
February 21st 2018  Final Report presented to SC Area Committee. 
 
South Central Area Office Halloween 2017 Report 
The South Central Area Office provided a coordinated approach across a number of different 
units in the lead up to and during the Halloween period. In the week leading up to Halloween, 
Area staff from Housing and Public Domain Unit actively built up intelligence and information 
concerning the stockpiling of material across the area. Drone footage was also used to 
locate bonfire materials being stored covertly. As materials were discovered, they were 
removed. Over one hundred separate discoveries were made consisting of pallets, tyres, 
household waste and large items of furniture including couches.  
Over the Bank Holiday weekend (Saturday, 28th to Monday 30th) , Area Housing Managers, 
Project Estate Officers, and Area Office staff kept in regular contact with each other in order 
to identify areas of concern and to facilitate the removal of bonfire materials. They also 
liaised closely with staff from Housing, Waste Management, Parks as well as An Garda 
Síochána. 
Private waste contractors along with staff from Housing, Parks and Waste Management 
assisted in the removal of bonfire materials which amounted to over one hundred tonnes.  
The costs associated with the Halloween operations across the Area are outlined in the table 
below: - 
 

Item Cost 

Disposal of Bonfire Material  €  5,847 

Truck and Staff Hire €18,022 

Drone Surveillance €  1,845 

Fencing €  1,513 

Overtime  €13,800 

Total €41,027 

 
 
 
 
CRUMLIN/KIMMAGE ELECTORAL AREA 
 
St. Audeon’s Park, High Street 
Works to enhance St. Audeon’s Park by improving accessibility, permeability and circulation 
commenced in October and are due to be completed in February/March. 
 

Page 5

Minute Item 5

Page 9



2 
 

New Public Park, Bridgefoot Street/Island Street 
A Part 8 planning application for a new public park in Bridgefoot Street was agreed at this 
month’s City Council meeting. The proposed park will provide hard and soft landscaped 
areas, tree planting, a multi functional performance space, play areas and 
allotments/community garden. Construction works are likely to commence in 2018. 
 
Crane Street/Sugar House Lane 
Works, including the widening of the existing footpaths and the narrowing of the carriageway, 
to enhance pedestrian access along this important and busy tourist route commenced on 
21st August and are progressing well. The expected completion date is early 2018. 
  
Dolphins Barn 
A Public Realm Improvement Plan for Dolphins Barn is being finalized and will be presented 
at an upcoming Area Committee meeting with a view to proceeding with a part 8 planning 
application. 
 
St. Luke’s Church 
Works in relation to the conservation and adaptive reuse of St. Luke’s Church are ongoing. 
Dublin City Council is, at the same time, creating a small urban park in the north graveyard 
(facing St. Luke’s Avenue) and carrying out improvements to the south graveyard (access 
via Newmarket Square). Works to both graveyards commenced in June and are due to be 
completed in early to mid December whilst works to the church building are expected to be 
finished later this month. It is planned that the park facing St. Luke’s Avenue will operate with 
normal park opening hours whilst the south graveyard can be visited by appointment. 
 
Christchurch 
Works to install an automatic signaled pedestrian crossing at the top of St. Michael’s 
Hill/Winetavern Street between Christchurch Place and High Street have commenced and 
are due to completed later this month.  
 
This is a very busy crossing on a main tourist route and the provision of pedestrian lights will 
greatly aid road safety at this location. 
 
James Street CBS 
Works to install a 5-a-side all-weather football pitch (49.6m x 23.4m) in the grounds of James 
Street CBS are due to commence this month and should be completed by the end of the 
year. This facility will provide a much needed resource for the school, local sports clubs and 
the wider community. The pitch will be part funded from the 2016 Discretionary Fund. 
 
 
South West Inner City Community Report 
 
The South Central Older Persons Council met to review the Dublin Age Friendly City 
Initiative three year action plan. The SCA Alliance & Council will meet again in early 2018 to 
proceed with identified actions. 
 
Outreach and Engagement Activity in South Central Area:  
In the last number of weeks, the Area Community Development teams,& the Dublin’s Culture 
Connects’ Engagement team & Project Managers have  met with community members from 
neighbourhoods including Crumlin, Kilmainham, Ballyfermot, Dolphin’s Barn, The Liberties, 
Drimnagh, Walkinstown, and Inchicore. 
 
 
 
 

Page 6Page 10



3 
 

 
Dublin 12 LDATF - Community Action on Alcohol 
The Steering Group meet on a monthly basis and are will be hosting An Alcohol awareness 
campaign from   Monday 20th – 24th November in the Walkinstown Greenhills Resource 
Centre, and various locations. 
 
Ceannt Fort Centenary Commemorations: The community development team continues to 
support residents and awaits final decision on type and location of information panel at the 
entrance to the estate; Ongoing 
 
Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremonies:  Local community groups, schools and business will 
take part in these well received events. There are three of these events in the SCA 
Cornmarket 28th Nov.  Dolphin’s Barn 4th. Dec. and Crumlin Village 6th Dec: Nov – Dec 
 
Growing without Soil: In conjunction with National Science Week – 13 - 17th Nov. 
The Hydroponics programme in the liberties afterschool group started following the mid term 
break and will branch out to other local schools in the coming weeks and will demonstrate 
how to grow food without soil:   13thh Nov. 
 
Guinness Storehouse Seniors Lunch: The Storehouse once again will invite their elderly 
neighbours to a Christmas Lunch in the Storehouse. This is the third year this event has 
taken place. : 27th Nov   
 
Liberties Cultural Association:   
The newly formed history group are planning their first  outing to visit Kilkenny Castle:  
provisional date is 16th Nov, 
 
Men on the Move: A collection of men’s groups from Rialto, Dolphins Barn and Fatima will 
visit to the Arbour Hill National Memorial and UN Veterans Post:   30th Nov. 
 
Michael Malin House: The residents have painted the pram shed area and installed 10 new 
planted hanging baskets:   
 
Rialto Cottages 28 to 42: A group of residents have formed   an environmental group. The 
residents have started working on painting walls and general clean up of their neighborhood 
in order to enhance another section of the cottages with a sustainable planting scheme:   
 
St. Teresa’s Gardens: Resident will host an event around the moving of the statue of St. 
Teresa to its new location within the complex:  25th Nov 
 
Outreach and Engagement Activity in South Central Area:  
In the last number of weeks, the Area Community Development teams,& the Dublin’s Culture 
Connects’ Engagement team & Project Managers have  met with community members from 
neighbourhoods including Crumlin, Kilmainham, Ballyfermot, Dolphin’s Barn, The Liberties, 
Drimnagh, Walkinstown, and Inchicore. 
 
Crumlin/Kimmage Community Report 

Design work to upgrade the public domain of the east side of Crumlin Village from the 
junction with Windmill Road to St. Agnes Park, i.e. between an Post Sorting Office and the 
Garda Station is nearing completion and it is expected that tenders will be issued later this 
month with a view to construction works commencing in the first quarter of 2018. 

 

Page 7Page 11



4 
 

The works will include: 

 The replacement of the existing footpath with  cobble lock and slabs similar to the                                       
       west side of the road  

 The removal of the overhead electrical cables and replacement of existing lamp post  
      with posts similar to those that were installed on the opposite footpath in 2008. 

 Provision of an automated pedestrian crossing at the Crumlin Village/Windmill Road  
      junction. 

 Provision of cycle lanes and bicycle stands 

 Additional tree planting 

 Revised car parking 
 
A presentation will be made at this month’s Area Committee meeting. 
 
Community Report 
Young at Heart Dance - Tuesday 21st November 2017 
Dublin City Council Community Development Team have  distributed the tickets  through the 
Crumlin, Kimmage, Drimnagh Walkinstown community for this years  Young at Heart Dance 
which will take place in the Transport Club Crumlin. 
 
Entertainment will again be provided by the Garda Band and light refreshments will be 
service on the night. This is a ticketed event for further information please contact Lois on 
0872063308.  
 
Brookfield Estate 
Dublin City Council Community & Social Development Team continue to support Brookfield 
Estate with ongoing clean ups in their area and are liaising with various departments in 
Dublin City Council on issues on their behalf. 
   
Crumlin Walkinstown Local Forum 
 History Sub group 
Building on the success of the Historical Photography Exhibition hosted by the Crumlin 
Walkinstown Forum with the support of SCA, Dublin City Council Community Team in June 
and following great attendance and interest by the community at local history talks, Dublin 
City Council Community Team are working with the Forum to establish a History subgroup of 
the Forum in the area. 
A meeting will take place Wednesday 15th November at 7p.m. in Walkinstown Library, and it 
is hoped if enough people interesting in forming a group, future meetings will be rotated 
between Dolphin Barn Library and Walkinstown Library to try accommodate members of 
both areas. 
 
Planters St. Agnes Road  
A request has been received by the Crumlin Walkinstown Forum to remove the damaged 
planter and reinstate same at the Hardware Store on St Agnes Road Crumlin.  Dublin City 
Council Community Team in conjunction with the Parks Section have re-established planter 
by building a random rubble black stone wall  and will support the forum in the planting and 
continued upkeep of same.. 
 
Planters Sundrive Road 
Dublin City Council Community Team met with proprietor of Pickles Café on Sundrive Road, 
as they had showed interest in enhancing the area outside their premises.  Two planters 
have been provided on a trial basis  with the proprietor’s agreement to maintain  them.  
 
 
 

Page 8Page 12



5 
 

 
 
 
BALLYFERMOT/DRIMNAGH ELECTORAL AREA 
 
Proposed Skatepark at Le Fanu Park 
The construction of the skatepark in Le Fanu Park, Ballyfermot is currently out to tender. The 
envisaged starting date for construction will be January/February 2018.  Dublin City Council 
is funding the construction of this flagship project which will be in excess of €1m. The 
consultation with the local community and the international competition which led to the 
selection of the successful design was funded by the The Matheson Foundation and 
facilitated by the Irish Architecture Foundation (IAF). 
 
Halloween  
Community events organised in Ballyfermot and Drimnagh were well run and well attended. 
600 children and adults took part in the Zombie Runs held in Markievicz and Brickfield Park 
Run.  
Carnevil which was held in Familibase attracted over 500  
Sing / Act in Mourne Road Hall was attended by over 400 
The haunted house in Cherry Orchard Equine centre had 900 through their doors  
The Fireworks on Cherry Orchard Park was attended by over 2000 people. 
A review of the events particularly from a safety view will take place this month. 
 
 
Community Report 
 
Cherry Orchard 
An Open Night will be held to welcome the new resident to Cherry Orchard Drive  
On Monday November 20th at 7:00PM in the Orchard Community centre. 
Local organisations will provide information on community services, there will be activities for 
the children and free hampers which will be provided by the St. Vincent de Paul’s new Food 
Bank. 
 
Community Art Workshop 
The City Council is organising an art workshop for children from the new houses facilitated 
by Local artist Debbie Chapman on Thursday 23rd of November at 3:30PM in the Orchard 
Community Centre. The children will design a “street trees matters:” signage to complement 
the new tree planting on the green at Cherry Orchard drive. The Signage will be erected with 
bulb planting during December. 
 
Ballyfermot 
An evening of Carol Singing for older residents from the Ballyfermot Chapelizod area will be 
held in the Rossaveal Senior Citizens complex on Monday 4th of December at 6:00PM. The 
Ballyfermot Folk Group will be performing with a presentation from the heritage society. 
The Council will distribute an Information Guide for Older People on being prepared for 
Winter Weather. 
 
Drimnagh 
The City Council continues to support Tidy Towns Drimnagh with a clean-up in specific areas 
by supplying materials and bag collections.  
On the 1st of November the community group carried out a major post Halloween clean up in 
Ben Bulbin and are pro actively discouraging residents from dumping. 
The committee is well structured and have set out a three year plan with a view to entering 
Drimnagh into the Tidy Districts and Tidy Towns competition. 
 

Page 9Page 13



6 
 

Bluebell 
The City Council are supporting an initiative by Bluebell Environmental Group to plant 
Bluebells across the area before the end of November. The team will also support Bluebell 
Residents Association to host a public meeting on 16th November at 7.30pm in Bluebell 
Community Centre. The Association hope to re-organise and work with Dublin City Council 
on environmental and planning improvements for the area. 
 
 
Kilmainham / Inchicore 
- The Discretionary Fund -Public Domain and Environmental Improvements for 

Inchicore (€25,000) Programme has been finalized and it is anticipated that it will be 
in situ before the end of 2017.   It will consist of landscape improvements to Grand 
Canal end of Tyrconnell Rd (Westside): site clearance, planting of trees, shrubs and 
mixed planting.  Also 8 tree planters will be located along Emmet Road between the 
Eve Tuiscint Building and Inchicore Village. 

- www.kilmainham-inchicore.ie It is anticipated that the Kilmainham Inchicore 
Network website will be live from 20th November 2017.  The aim of this website is to 
act as an information sharing portal for the neighbourhoods of Kilmainham and 
Inchicore. Any feedback most welcome! 

- “A Sense of Place – Past Present and Future – Inchicore and Kilmainham” is 
hosting the last two in the series of five Autumn 2017 talks at the Outhouse, 
Kilmainham Courthouse, Tuesday 14th November 2017 George Boyle, Architect -
talks about “A Future Vision of Kilmainham and Inchicore” and on Tuesday 5th 
December Dr Frank Cullen, RIA  talks about historical maps of the Kilmainham and 
Inchicore area.  The series is organized by KIN, DCC Community and Cathy Scuffil 
Historian in Residence; Cathy chairs the talks and this collaboration is hosted by the 
OPW. 

- An Inchicore Kilmainham Consultative Forum (IKCF) is in the process of being set 
up.  The IKCF in concert with DCC is supporting the development of a high-quality, 
vibrant, mixed use urban quarter on the DCC Land Initiative Site, Emmet rd, Inchicore 
and facilitating the local community influence this development in an inclusive, 
meaningful and genuine way. The IKCF is a parallel group to the Kilmainham 
Inchicore Network (KIN) but shares the same Independent Chairperson and Project 
Manager.  Membership of the IKCF will include local elected councillors, 
representatives of: residents associations; other stakeholders in the area and 
members of KIN. 

 
Inchicore 
Environmental improvement works are scheduled to take place later this month at Tyrconnell 
Road (derelict space adjacent to canal cycleway). The    cost associated with the work is 
provided for in the 2017 Discretionary Fund. In addition 8 new planters are due to be 
installed at Emmet Road.                            
 
 

Page 10Page 14

http://www.kilmainham-inchicore.ie/


7 
 

 

South Central Area working with Dublin’s Culture Connects 

Update November 2017 

 

We are working together on Dublin’s Culture Connects The National Neighbourhood in the Central 

area and partner with Dublin City Library and Archive, Dublin City Arts Office, The Irish Museum of 

Modern Art, and the Chester Beatty Library for this season. The project will focus on “Glorious 

moments of everyday poetry” and consider how they can address complex challenges such as the 

links between health, poverty and housing, by supporting resilient communities that have survived for 

decades. Inspired by conversations, casual banter and being out and about in the area, book clubs, 

choirs, lullabies and visual art are being considered as places from which many more glorious 

moments of everyday poetry, which bring 

beauty to lives well lived in Dublin South 

Central, can grow. 

 

Outreach and Engagement Activity in 

South Central Area 

In the last number of weeks, with the 

support of the Area Offices Community 

Development team, the Dublin’s Culture 

Connects’ Engagement team & Project 

Managers have so far met with community 

members from neighbourhoods including 

Crumlin, Kilmainham, Ballyfermot, 

Dolphin’s Barn, The Liberties, Drimnagh, Walkinstown, and Inchicore.  

This includes people ranging in age from 10 to 65+ from groups such as Arts and Crafts, history, 

knitting, writing, health and fitness, men’s sheds, mother & toddler groups, youth clubs, doctors and 

health professionals from St James’ hospital, The Digital Hub, the Memory Lane Choir, Stannaway 

Court Active Age group, Smashing Barriers (Ballyfermot Library), Dublin 10 Autism Spectrum Disorder 

Support Group, Walkinstown Golden Years, St Michael’s Resource Centre Senior Club, The Green 

Kitchen at Richmond Barracks and Bulfin Court Lunch Club. 

 

Image: Culture Clubbers at IMMA, Kilmainham discussing their connections to culture and the William Crozier exhibition, The 

Edge of Landscape.  

 

Many participated in consultations via Tea & Chats, Culture Club or art projects through Engage the 

City workshops. The Engagement team will continue to meet, chat and play with communities from 

across the region including The stories we hear at our Engagement events influence the themes of 

The National Neighbourhood. Any groups you think may be interested in taking part in Tea & Chats, 

Culture Club or Engage the City, please email: info@dublinscultureconnects.ie.  

 

Page 11Page 15

http://www.dublinscultureconnects.ie/tea-chats/
http://www.dublinscultureconnects.ie/culture-club/
http://www.dublinscultureconnects.ie/engage-the-city/
http://www.dublinscultureconnects.ie/engage-the-city/
mailto:info@dublinscultureconnects.ie


8 
 

Culture Club this December 

Dublin’s Culture Connects invites and accompanies groups and individuals from all over Dublin to a 

range of Cultural venues throughout the year. Culture Club begins with a tour of an exhibition given 

by a knowledgeable tour guide, often the curator of the exhibition; and ends with Tea & Chats, a 

facilitated discussion with the opportunity to reflect on the experience, learn from and connect with 

one another. This is a special chance to meet new people and experience cultural places in a relaxed 

way. Groups are supported with directions or anything else they may need to enable them to 

attend. Where possible, groups are invited to specific visits that will be most meaningful and relevant 

to them. 

 

An invitation to December 2017 Culture Club Events: 

1. Francis Bacon Studio Dublin City Gallery The Hugh Lane: 1st Dec, 10.30am 
2. Exhibition (TBC) Tour Irish Museum of Modern Art: 5th Dec, 2.30pm 

3. Francisco Goya: The Disasters of War Chester Beatty Library: 12th Dec, 2.30pm 

4. William Burton: For the Love of Art National Gallery of Ireland: 14th Dec, 5pm 
5. Exhibition (TBC) Tour National Library of Ireland: 18th Dec, 10am 

6. December Document of the Month National Archives of Ireland: 19th Dec, 10.30am 
7. Suffragettes National Museum of Ireland, Collins Barracks: 29th Dec, 11.30am 

 

pre-booked by emailing: info@dublinscultureconnects.ie or phone 01 222 6705 

 

About Dublin’s Culture Connects 

Dublin’s Culture Connects, an initiative of Dublin City Council, is a programme of activities and 

projects that embed culture in everyday life – because culture is central to human development and 

Dublin’s quality of life. Four projects activate and empower people through participation - the 

Fundraising Fellowship, Dublin; The National Neighbourhood; Cultural Map, and the EU Lab.  

 

 
  

Page 12Page 16

mailto:%20join-in@dublinscultureconnects.ie
mailto:%20join-in@dublinscultureconnects.ie
mailto:%20join-in@dublinscultureconnects.ie
mailto:%20join-in@dublinscultureconnects.ie
mailto:%20join-in@dublinscultureconnects.ie
mailto:%20join-in@dublinscultureconnects.ie
mailto:%20join-in@dublinscultureconnects.ie
mailto:info@dublinscultureconnects.ie


9 
 

 

Report of the Dublin City Community Facilities 
Scheme 2017 

In 2017 the then Department of Housing, Planning, 

Community and local Government allocated €64,500 to the 

Dublin City LCDC for the awarding of small-scale capital 

grants to community and voluntary organisations.  The 

LCDC nominated a sub-committee to oversee the process. 

Community and voluntary groups based in Dublin City were invited to apply for funding for initiatives 

or projects that would promote participation and engagement in local communities or among a 

particular group or groups of people.  Notification of the scheme was sent to the full membership of 

the Dublin City Public Participation Network (PPN) and to Dublin City Council Community Officers 

and the five SICAP Programme Implementers to share with their contact lists.  Details were also 

available at www.dublincity.ie/lcdc.   

The scheme was open for applications from 24th May to 30th June 2017 and 99 applications were 

received by the closing date, totaling €122,682.82.  Individual amounts applied for ranged from €244 

to €9,900 and individual grants awarded ranged from €244 to €1,500. 

Grants allocated in the South Central Area 

The Iveagh Trust South Central  €997.50  

CMS Learning Centre South Central  €1,000.00 

Walkinstown Sports and Athletic Federation Limited South Central  €1,000.00 

Fatima Groups United South Central  €1,000.00 

Family Resource Centre CDP South Central  €930.00  

Community Centre for Music and Arts South Central €1,000.00 

Community Lynx Project South Central  €950.00  

School Street Family Resource Centre South Central  €1,000.00  

94th Walkinstown Scouts South Central  €1,000.00  

Cherry Orchard Integrated Youth Services South Central  €1,400.00  

Page 13Page 17

http://www.dublincity.ie/lcdc


10 
 

St John of God South Central €1,000.00 

Oblate Community Crèche South Central  €1,000.00 

Epilepsy Ireland South Central  €1,000.00  

Bulfin Estate Residents Association(BERA) South Central €1,000.00  

Donore Community Gardening Group South Central  €997.64  

Teanga Beo Baile Formaid South Central  €800.00  

Walkinstown Greenhills Resource Centre South Central  €980.00  

 

 

 
 

Page 14Page 18



DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

13th December 2017 
 

Q1 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask Area Manager what are the regulations for allocating people to housing 
through our transfer list in relation to people who have a history of drug dealing. Are 
people being allocated Garda vetted if estate management checks reveal a track 
record of drug dealing? Is everyone in the housing unit vetted? How do we vet future 
tenants coming from the private rental sector? 

 
Q2 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 

To ask Area Manager for a report on: the current number of families who are being 
accommodated in the new Family Hub on Clonard Road, Crumlin, the demographic 
make up of these families and the date they will be accommodated in the Clonard 
Road facility. 
 

Q3 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask Area Manager how many empty units there are in the Tyrone Place local 
authority flat complex in Inchicore. 
 

Q4 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask Area Manager what are his intentions for the employment of caretaking staff 
currently working in our local authority flat complexes. 
 

Q5 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 
To ask the Area Manager to place planters in Herberton Park, Rialto, Dublin 8, as a 
small public realm improvement. 
  

Q6 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 
To ask the Area Manager to ask the TAG to measure the road on Herberton Park 
with a view to conducting a Pay and Display plebiscite on the road.  
 

Q7 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 
To ask the Area Manager to ask the TAG for an update on Pay and Display for New 
Ireland Road.  
 

Q8 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 
To ask the Area Manager to ask the TAG for an update on illegal parking and double 
yellow lines at Reuben Walk where people are parking on the road outside of the 
parking bays. 
 

Q9 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager if consideration could be given to expending the green 
space at (details supplied) and installing some park gym equipment. 
 

Q10 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager if there can be a site identified in the Liberties area that 
would be suitable for a (details supplied). Funding for the provision will be made via 
the discretionary fund as promised last year. 
 

Q11 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for a clean up of the laneway at the back 
of (details supplied). 
 

Page 19



Q12 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To ask the Area Manager to supply this Councillor with update to all developments at 
(details supplied). 

 
Q13 Councillor Ray McHugh 

To ask the Area Manager, to arrange for an inspection of (details supplied). There is 
continuous dampness which the tenant says is causing health problems. 

 
Q14 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q15 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q16 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q17 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q18 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q19 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q20 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q21 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 

To ask the Area Manager for an update on double yellow lines to be installed at the 
planters which divide up the parking bays along Reuben Walk. This was recently the 
site of a crash due to people parking beside the planters, blocking the road. 

 
Q22 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q23 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager for an update re the Traffic Management Study I requested 
through my Area Motion No 511 on the Liberties Area. 

 
Q24 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q25 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q26 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q27 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q28 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

Page 20



 
 

Q29 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Q30 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager why the derelict houses next to (details supplied) has  
been allowed  to sit derelict for so long in an area of high demand for housing. 
 

Q31 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q32 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q33 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q34 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager to update this councillor on (details supplied). 
 
Q35 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q36 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager to (details supplied). 
 
Q37 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager to investigate traffic safety at (details supplied) with a view 
to improving pedestrian and motorists safety. There is nowhere safe to park if you 
are going into the shop which means motorists are parking all over the place. 
 

Q38 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager to please ensure that the shores outside the BOC Gas 
facility along Camac Park is cleared as a matter of urgency.  Residents along the 
Camac Park area tell me the area regularly floods and feel the area needs more City 
Council attention to deter fly tipping of waste etc. 
 

Q39 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager that Dublin City Council consider the erection of a metal 
grill along the stream from lands beside Labre Park which flows under the Grand 
Canal towards Bluebell.  The stream constantly has large amounts of debris washing 
towards Bluebell. Neighbours have had serious flooding issues with the amounts of 
waste in the stream. A large grill would prevent the waste washing down and allow 
easy access at the grill to remove same. 
 

Q40 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
Can the Area Manager please give me guidance on the following (details supplied)? 

 
Q41 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager to look at cleaning up and repairing some of the damaged 
areas in the Kylemore Park / Pocket Park, Ballyfermot, Dublin 10. Residents say the 
area needs some works to keep it up to a good standard. 
  
 

Page 21



Q42 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager if I can have an update on the following (details supplied). 

 
Q43 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q44 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Q45 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q46 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
Can the Area Manager please ensure that when redevelopment of the Springvale 
Site on the Old Lucan Road, Chapelizod, takes place that pivotal to this development 
will be the long awaited Scouts Den for Chapelizod? This Scouts Den can and should 
be a focal point of Community Development in the Chapelizod area.  The Scouts for 
years fundraised for this project which never happened; hence there is an urgency to 
the above request. 
 

Q47 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 
To ask the  Area Manager for an update on the lands adjacent to Labre Park and the 
Canal and the lands of the old community centre at the top of Labre Park. The Area 
Manager has previously said that there were expressions of interest on this land and 
same would be brought before the members. The only expressions of interest I am 
aware of has been from residents of Labre Park to which the SCAC and the Housing 
SPC have fully supported proposals for the development of the land to the back of 
Labre as a horse initiative to support the advancement of the redevelopment of Labre 
Park. A motion on this is to be discussed at full council. However, following last 
week’s Labre Parks resident meeting (24/11/17) with Cluid and DCC residents have 
received information from Cluid that DCC have future development plans for the 
lands and for the old community centre in Labre. 
 
 - What are the plans if any for this land and how far along are they? 
- Why are DCC Making additional entrances onto this site via the western end of      
Labre Park? 
- Does DCC have plans for what is currently the land of the old community centre in 
Labre Park and if so what are these plans? 
- What consultation has been held with residents? 
- Are these plans in conflict with the motion passed by this council that no additional 
waste management facilities would be permitted/developed within the DSCA? 

 
Q48 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q49 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q50 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q51 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
 

Page 22



Q52 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Extension Section to look at this special 
case (details supplied)? 
 

Q53 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Work on the reinstatement of the speed ramps on Bangor Road commenced earlier 
this month but some of them are still awaiting a tarmacadam finish. Can the Area 
Manager ask when can this work be completed? 

 
Q54 Councillor Michael Mullooly 

To ask the Area Manager in relation to the proposed Balfe Road Emergency 
Accommodation was a Risk Assessment carried out in respect of locating this 
premises at this location? If a Risk Assessment was carried out, when was this 
carried out and is a report available? If not, why was a Risk Assessment not carried 
out? 

 
Q55 Councillor Michael Mullooly 

To ask the Area Manager in relation to the Balfe Road Emergency Accommodation 
was it based on an Order of the Chief Executive or another person, an authorised 
person?  Was it based on the recommendation of a Senior Executive of Dublin City 
Council or some other authorised person and can I be provided with that Order and 
recommendation? 

 
Q56 Councillor Michael Mullooly 

To ask the Area Manager in relation to the Balfe Road Emergency Accommodation I 
understand the facility is to operate for a finite period, what is this period and where is 
that reflected in the Order and the recommendation?  Can the Area Manager give 
some reassurance that it is not intended that this facility will not remain open beyond 
the period specified? 

  
 
 
 

 
 

Page 23





SthCntrlDec17AreaAgendaFinal

South Central Dec 17 

Area Agenda 13/12/17 

(TAG Date: 28/11/17)
Item TAMS Ref Sharepoin

t Ref

Request Road Post-

Code

Topic Request Rescription Request by Date Rec'd TAG Result TAG Comments sec

1 7000020 Yellow Box CLADDAGH 

GREEN (SC)

Dublin 

10

Yellow Box 

(Rescind)

Opposite Boylan's 

Pharamacy from a point 

17.1m south of PLS 2 to 

a point 19.6 m south of 

PLS 2 on the west side 

of the road.

Internal 24/10/2017 16:28 Recommended Outside Boylan's Pharmacy 

between 2 dishings. This is 

rescinding a previously 

recommended Yellow Box that 

was recommended in error as  a 

pedstrian crossing aid, which is 

not the purpose of a yellow box.

0

2 7000146 Bus 

markings

SOUTH 

CIRCULAR 

ROAD (SC/SE)

Dublin 8 Bus Stop 

Marking 

(Rescind)

Relocate Dublin bus 

Stop Number 1366 on 

the South Circular Road

Member of 

the Public

02/11/2017 14:07 Recommended Remove a bus cage on the South 

side of South Circular Road from a 

point 32m from the boundary line 

between house numbers 373 and 

375, extending eastwards for 

 21.5m.

Install a bus cage on the South 

side of South Circular Road from a 

point 16.2m from the boundary 

line between house numbers 373 

and 375, extending eastwards for 

 14.5m.

Install a Dublin Bus Pole on the 

South side of South Circular Road 

at a point 15.2m from the 

boundary line between house 

 numbers 373 and 375.

The relocation of the Bus Cage is 

required on the grounds of Health 

and Safety, as the mobility 

impaired will require access to the 

 new Primary Care Centre.

0

3 7000199 Double 

Yellow 

Lines

CRANE 

STREET (SC)

Dublin 8 Double Yellow 

Lines

Clearways on both 

siides 24 hrs/7 days 

between Thomas Street 

and Rainsford Street.

Member of 

the Public

06/11/2017 14:50 Recommended Clearways on both sides of Sugar 

House Lane, 24 hrs, 7 days.

0

4 7000521 Double 

Yellow 

Lines

INNISMORE 

(SC)

Dublin 

12

Double Yellow 

Lines (Extend)

Extension of double 

yellow lines at the 

entrance to Innismore 

estate, Crumlin Village.

Internal 22/11/2017 12:41 Not 

Recommended

After a site inspection the area 

engineer would not recommend 

an extension of double yellow lines 

across the entrance of Innismore 

as there is already a yellow box 

covering this junction and 

therefore illegal to park in it. 

0

Page 1 of 8

P
age 25



SthCntrlDec17AreaAgendaFinal

5 90045266 SP_19178 Parking 

Bays

TURVEY 

AVENUE (SC)

Dublin 8 P&D/Permit 

Parking

on the road. Member of 

the Public

16/07/2015 13:24 Recommended Stat correction: install double 

yellow lines and rescind Pay & 

Display  & Permit Parking on the 

north side of Turvey Avenue in an 

easterly direction starting from LS9 

stretching around the corner in a 

northerly direction to a point 4.5m 

north of LS8.  

0

6 90045521 SP_20998 No U Turn KILMAINHAM 

LANE (SC)

Dublin 8 No U Turn Cars coming of 

Chapelizod Byepass 

and trying to do a U turn 

at the entrance to the 

War Memorial Gardens

Member of 

the Public

22/10/2015 15:52 Recommended After several site visits the area 

engineer has noted that a "No U-

turn" Rus 017 should be placed 

approx 19m north of LS 13 on the 

west side of the South Circular 

Road beside the entrance to the 

War Memorial Gardens.

1

7 90045880 SP_29674 Weight 

Restrictions

SOUTH 

CIRCULAR 

ROAD (SC/SE)

Dublin 8 3.5 Tonne Limit to lane at entrance to 

Bellevue Apartments

Member of 

the Public

15/02/2016 10:51 Not 

Recommended

 After several site visits the area 

engineer would not be in favour of 

installing a weight limit ban on this 

lane-way. This lane-way acts as 

access to a large apartment 

complex. If heavy goods vehicles 

need to make deliveries to these 

premises they must use this route 

so a restriction wouldn't be 

advised. A speed ramp is already 

installed in the lane way approx. 

47 meters from the main road. 

Further traffic calming measures 

on the lane, such as the 

installation of additional speed 

ramps, is not warranted, as the 

road should have a straight run of 

at least 200m.

0

Page 2 of 8

P
age 26



SthCntrlDec17AreaAgendaFinal

8 90045990 SP_30394 Traffic 

Calming

MARTIN'S 

ROW (SC)

Dublin 

20

Traffic Calming on Knockmaroon Hill 

Chapelizod D20

Member of 

the Public

22/03/2016 16:31 Not 

Recommended

The area engineer has noted that 

on this road (from Castleknock 

college to the entrance to 

Chapelizod village) there are 

several signs warning drivers of 

danger. There are 2 school 

crossing signs along with road 

markings on the ground, 2 school 

ahead signs, a 50km speed sign, 

"slow" road markings, a steep 

decent sign, a restricted head 

room sign, a traffic lights sign x 2, 

a pedestrian sign x 2, a set of 

pedestrian traffic lights, 8 ramps, 4 

two way traffic signs and several 

bollards. The road is very well sign 

posted and the fact that it is 

narrow in nature also acts along 

with the 8 speed ramps as a 

natural traffic calming measure. 

Any speeding done on this road 

would be an issue for An Garda 

Siochana. The area engineer 

would not be in favour of turning 

this into a one way street or 

bypassing Chapelizod. 

0

9 90046333 SP_32921 School CRUMLIN 

ROAD (SC)

Dublin 

12

School Warden 2 school wardens for 

Crumlin Rd entrance to 

Loreto Junior Primary 

School.

Member of 

the Public

22/07/2016 14:42 Not 

Recommended

The provision of  a School Warden 

is not recommended on the 

Crumlin Road at the Laneway 

entrance to the School, as all the 

children crossing were 

accompanied by a 

parent/gaurdian, it was also noted 

that there are two pedestrian 

crossings within 100 meters on 

 either side of this location.

 A suggetion to the School would 

be to close the gate at the end of 

the laneway, this would direct 

parents upto the Pedestrian 

crossing outside the main gate to 

the School, and to also use the 

pedestrain crossing at Dolphin 

Barn bridge.

2

10 90047925 SP_36783 Parking 

Bays

SAINT 

FRANCIS' 

SQUARE (SC)

Dublin 8 P&D Parking 

(Change Hours)

Change hours to 

Monday-Sunday 7.00-

24.00.

Member of 

the Public

02/03/2017 13:21 Recommended Accepted at Ballot, extend hours 

Mon-Sun 07.00-24.00. 14 on 

register of electors, 3 votes all in 

favour returned.

1

Page 3 of 8

P
age 27



SthCntrlDec17AreaAgendaFinal

11 90048580 SP_37444 Yellow Box WALKINSTO

WN AVENUE 

(SC)

Dublin 

12

Yellow Box  yellow box on 

Walkinstown Avenue 

Member of 

the Public

07/04/2017 11:54 Not 

Recommended

 After several site visits the area 

engineer would not recommend a 

yellow box outside the Nissan car 

garage on the Walkinstown 

Avenue as it didn’t meet the 

criteria.It's too close to an existing 

yellow box nearby. It would be 

advised that Yellow boxes would 

have a distance of 20m between 

them. Also Windsor Nissan 

wouldnt be generating enough 

traffic to warrent a yellow box so 

for those reasons it wouldn't be 

recommended.

0

12 90049082 SP_37953 Double 

Yellow 

Lines

SAINT AGNES 

ROAD (SC)

Dublin 

12

Double Yellow 

Lines

at the junction with 

BUNTING ROAD and 

SAINT MARY'S ROAD 

Member of 

the Public

09/05/2017 16:48 Not 

Recommended

It is not Dublin City Council current 

policy to use signage and/or road 

marking that duplicate existing 

 regulations.

For example the use of double 

yellow lines around corners to 

reinforce the standard prohibition 

on stopping within 5m of a road 

junction may lead to 

misinterpretation that loading is 

 generally permitted.

Any cars parking on a corner 

would be in breach of the law as it 

is illegal to park within 5 metres of 

a junction. Residents should report 

illegal parking to the Gardai or to 

Dublin Street Parking Services tel 

no. 6022500 if they see this 

happen again.

0

13 90049154 SP_38027 Disabled 

Parking Bay

REUBEN 

STREET (SC)

Dublin 8 Disab Park Bay 

Residential

Disabled bay for o/s 42 

Reuben St.

Member of 

the Public

15/05/2017 16:47 Recommended After a site visit it was noted that 

there was a high demand for 

parking in the area. For this 

reason I would recommend a 

disabled parking bay outside 

 number 42 Reuben Street .
 

Stat – install a disabled bay sign F 

204 and road markings on the 

east side of Reuben Street parallel 

to the kerb centred outside 

 number 42

1

Page 4 of 8

P
age 28



SthCntrlDec17AreaAgendaFinal

14 90049575 SP_38451 Double 

Yellow 

Lines

COMERAGH 

ROAD (SC)

Dublin 

12

Double Yellow 

Lines

on the north and south 

side of the road leading 

up to No. 116. 

Member of 

the Public

01/06/2017 11:52 Not 

Recommended

It is not DCC policy to introduce 

parking restrictions where 

restrictions are already covered 

under the law Under The Road 

Traffic (Traffic & Parking) 

Regulations, Section 36. 

Infringements of the Act should be 

reported to the Gardai or Dublin 

Street Parking Services 

Ph.6022500 for enforcement 

under the law

0

15 90049803 SP_38685 Parking 

Bays

SHANNON 

TERRACE 

(SC)

Dublin 8 P&D/Permit 

Parking

Introduction of a 

Scheme. 

Member of 

the Public

13/06/2017 15:13 Recommended Pay and Display and Permit 

Parking recommended, subject to 

ballot of residents indicating 

majority in favour. 

0

16 90049973 SP_38857 Double 

Yellow 

Lines

REILLY'S 

AVENUE (SC)

Dublin 8 Double Yellow 

Lines (Extend)

to common boundary of 

houses no.1 & 2

Member of 

the Public

22/06/2017 15:45 Not 

Recommended

 After recent site visits at Reilly's 

Avenue no adverse problems 

regarding parking were observed. 

As the warrant has not been met, 

parking restrictions are not 

recommended  

0

17 90050114 SP_39000 Disabled 

Parking Bay

MALLIN 

AVENUE (SC)

Dublin 8 Disab Park Bay 

Residential

outside No. 11. Member of 

the Public

03/07/2017 16:47 Recommended Disabled parking bay 

recommended outside number 11 

 Mallin Avenue. 

Stat – install a disabled bay 

parallel to the kerb centred outside 

number 11 Mallin Avenue.

0

18 90050117 SP_39003 Double 

Yellow 

Lines

REUBEN 

STREET (SC)

Dublin 8 Double Yellow 

Lines

outside the plant boxes. Councillor 04/07/2017 11:45 Recommended Double Yellow Lines are 

recommended on the carriageway 

on the outside of the plant boxes 

located on Reuben Street between 

Herberton Street and Herberton 

Walk (apart from the one on the 

corner with Reuben Walk as it is 

already illegal to park on a corner). 

Parking in front of the boxes is 

causing an obstruction.

0

19 90050610 SP_39508 Turning 

Restrictions

RAINSFORD 

STREET (SC)

Dublin 8 Right Turn Only Member of 

the Public

02/08/2017 15:24 Recommended After a visit to the site the area 

engineer would recommend that a 

no left turn sign (RUS 013) and a 

right turn sign (RUS 005) be 

installed at the junction of Crane 

St at the west end of Rainsford st. 

This should be accompanied by 

"NO ENTRY" road markings on 

Bellvue at the juction with Crane st 

and Rainsford St. 

0

Page 5 of 8

P
age 29



SthCntrlDec17AreaAgendaFinal

20 90050639 SP_39537 Cycle THOMAS 

STREET (SC)

Dublin 8 Cycle Track Extend the operational 

hours of the bus 

lane from 7am - 

7pm, between Echlin 

Street and Basin Street 

Lower

Member of 

the Public

04/08/2017 12:44 Not 

Recommended

The signs that are in place now 

are RUS 028 (nearside with flow 

bus lane) and P 051 (period of 

operation) with hours of 07.00 - 

19.00. Therefore no further 

changes are required.

0

21 90051167 SP_40068 Yellow Box DOLPHIN'S 

BARN 

STREET (SC)

Dublin 8 Yellow Box Outbound, at the 

junction of Emerald 

Square. 

Member of 

the Public

05/09/2017 11:03 Not 

Recommended

The area engineer would not 

recommend installing a yellow box 

for the outbound traffic at the 

junction of Emerald Square as it 

doesn't meet the criteria of having 

at least 50 houses in the cul de 

sac. This guideline is in place to 

avoid a proliferation of yellow 

boxes in the city. A yellow box is 

not recommended at this location 

as it does not meet this criteria 

0

22 90051251 SP_40153 Double 

Yellow 

Lines

TYRCONNELL 

PARK (SC)

Dublin 8 Double Yellow 

Lines

outside no. 127 along 

the bend

Member of 

the Public

08/09/2017 09:25 Not 

Recommended

It is not Dublin City Council current 

policy to use signage and/or road 

marking that duplicate existing 

 regulations.

For example the use of double 

yellow lines around corners to 

reinforce the standard prohibition 

on stopping within 5m of a road 

junction may lead to 

misinterpretation that loading is 

 generally permitted.

Any cars parking on a corner 

would be in breach of the law as it 

is illegal to park within 5 metres of 

a junction. Residents should report 

illegal parking to the Gardai or to 

Dublin Street Parking Services tel 

no. 6022500 if they see this 

happen again.

0

23 90051336 SP_40239 Yellow Box MOUNT 

BROWN (SC)

Dublin 8 Yellow Box 

(Extend)

at the junction of 

Ceannt Fort to cover 

the full width of the 

road. 

Member of 

the Public

12/09/2017 16:12 Not 

Recommended

After several site visits the area 

engineer would not recommend 

an extension to the existing yellow 

box. It was noted that the 

outbound traffic volumes would 

not warrant a yellow box. During 

the site visit the engineer did not 

encounter any problems getting on 

to Mount Brown

0

Page 6 of 8

P
age 30



SthCntrlDec17AreaAgendaFinal

24 90051519 SP_40428 Children 

Crossing

RAPHOE 

ROAD (SC)

Dublin 

12

Children 

Crossing Sign

Q. 7 - SCAC - 20.9.17 - 

Request for signs along 

Raphoe Road

Councillor 22/09/2017 10:18 Not 

Recommended

This area is within the new speed 

limits set by Dublin City Council for 

residential areas within the 

boundaries of the canals. As part 

of the new limits "Speed limit" 

signs are erected at all points 

where there is a change of speed 

limit. Incorporated into these new 

signs there is a "Home Zone" and 

"Slow Zone" sign along with the 

speed limit. This is to warn 

motorists that it’s a residential 

area and to expect children. It is 

felt that this sign would be 

sufficient to warn motorists 

0

25 90051660 SP_40571 Yield Sign BOW LANE 

WEST (SC)

Dublin 8 Yield Sign On the cycle slip lane 

that comes from Bow 

Lane West onto 

Thomas Street.   

Member of 

the Public

03/10/2017 00:00 Recommended After a site inspection the area 

engineer would recommend 

installing a yield sign on the 

cycling slip lane coming up from 

Bow Lane West to join Thomas 

Street.     Stat - install a yield sign 

on the footpath 3m west of LS50 

on the northern side of the road. 

The road markings are there 

already. 

0

26 90051710 SP_40624 Weight 

Restrictions

O'LEARY 

ROAD (SC)

Dublin 8 3.5 Tonne Limit on the road. Member of 

the Public

04/10/2017 00:00 Recommended The area engineer would 

recommend installing a weight 

limit on this road as its being used 

as a short cut for HGVs. Install 2 

Number 3.5 Tonne signs (RUS 

015)at the entrance to O'Leary 

Road facing traffic from Devoy 

Road.

0

27 90051807 SP_40721 Engineer 

Query

SLIEVENAMO

N ROAD (SC)

Dublin 

12

TAG General 

Engineer Query

at the entrance to 

Brickfields Park.

Member of 

the Public

10/10/2017 00:00 Recommended The following double yellow lines 

need Stats: Double Yellow Lines 

Slievenamon Road: West side at 

the entrance to Brickfields Park for 

12m northwards from the 

southernmost corner of the road. 

At the entrance to Brickfileds Park, 

from the southernmost corner of 

the road for 7m eastwards (across 

the top of the road).

West side for 7m centred on the 

entrance to the DCC depot.

0

Page 7 of 8

P
age 31



SthCntrlDec17AreaAgendaFinal

28 90051853 SP_40767 Traffic CLONMACNOI

SE ROAD (SC)

Dublin 

12

Bus Stop/Sign 

(Rescind)

Appeal of SR 39531 Member of 

the Public

11/10/2017 00:00 Recommended Remove a Dublin Bus Pole on the 

West side of Clonmacnoise Road 

at a point 7.3m South of Lamp 

Post Number 29. Install a Dublin 

Bus Pole on the West side of 

Clonmacnoise Road at a point 

10.5m South of Lamppost No. 29.

0

Page 8 of 8

P
age 32



South Central Area Committee Meeting  
13th December 2017 

P
age 33



Strategic Housing Development 
Application 

 Reg. Ref: SHD0001/17  - ABP Reference: 300184-17 
 
 Proposed Development: Mixed use development 

comprising of 399 student accommodation bed spaces in 
90 cluster units, retail/café area at ground floor on Lands 
located at The Donnelly Centre, Cork Street, Dublin 8 

 
 Applicant: Cairn Homes Properties Ltd 
 
 

 

P
age 34



Site Location Map 

P
age 35



Development Plan 
• Z4 “To provide for and improve 
mixed services facilities 
 
• Z6 “To provide for the creation and 
protection of enterprise and facilitate 
opportunities for employment 
creation” 
 
• Z15 “To protect and provide for 
institutional and community uses” 
 

•  SDRA16 Liberties and Newmarket 
Square 
 

•Located within a zone of 
Archaeological Interest 
 

Site 

P
age 36



Proposed Development 
• 399 student accommodation 

bed spaces in 90 cluster 
units 
 

• Retail/café area at ground 
floor 
 

• Ground floor uses also 
include: foyer, reception, 
common rooms, games 
room, study room, group 
dining, gym, yoga room, 
laundry, bicycle storage, 
general office, managers 
office. 
 
 

P
age 37



Proposed Development  
 Landscaped Gardens 

(599.6sqm) – located on the 
western and southern side. 
 

 Landscaped roof terrace is 
located at 5th floor (453sqm). 
 

 Central concourse space 
(519sqm). 
 

 Private open space of 
1,601sqm is provided. 

P
age 38



Proposed Development 

Brickfield Lane Elevation 

P
age 39



Proposed Development 
 Student Demand and 

Concentration Report 
 
 Existing 1,499 Bed spaces 

within 1km – 4% of 
population 
 

 Current permitted and 
proposed 1,780 Bed 
spaces within 1km – 8% of 
population 
 

P
age 40



 Section 247 consultations were held as required under Section 5 of 
the Planning and Development (Housing) and Residential Tenancies 
Act 2016. 

 
 An Bord Pleanála issued the Notice of Pre-Application Consultation 

Opinion, which states the following specific information should be 
submitted as part of the application: 
 A schedule of the floor areas relative to the Development Plan Standards 
 Updated/revised ‘Internal Daylight/Sunlight Analysis’ 
 Additional photomontages showing the proposed development in context 

with the adjacent Protected Structures 
 Clarification of bicycle parking provision, in the context of, inter alia, 

Development Plan standards and ‘future proofing’ demand management. 
 

 

 
 

What has happened to date? 

P
age 41



What has happened to date? 
 An Bord Pleanála deemed the application reasonable to be lodged 

on the 19/10/2017 and subsequently the application was lodged with 
ABP on 14/11/2017. 

 
 On receipt of the application all relevant internal departments were 

notified in accordance  

 

P
age 42



Next Steps... 
 Final Date for Observations 18th December 2017 to An 

Bord Pleanála – Further details of the application can be 
viewed at www.corkstreetresplanning.com 
 

 Chief Executive Submission due on the 16th January 
2018. 
 
 

P
age 43



 
Thank You 

 

P
age 44



South Central Area Office, 
Eblana House, 

Marrowbone Lane, 
Dublin 8. 

 
 

The Chairperson and Members 

South Central Area Committee. 
 
 

 
Dates and Deadlines for Area Committee Meetings in 2018 

 

 
 
A schedule of the dates for the 2018 South Central Area Committee Meetings and the last 
date for receipt of questions and motions for the Agenda are listed below. 
 
As the December Meeting falls very close to Christmas I propose that a decision be made to 
hold the meeting on the 2nd Wednesday of the Month i.e. the 12th of December, rather than 
the usual third Wednesday of the month. This will allow any recommendations to Council 
made by the Members to go forward for the January City Council Agenda. 
 

 
 
 
 
Vincent Norton 
Area Manager 
 

Date of Meeting 
3rd Wednesday 
 of the month  

Last date for receipt of 
Questions & Motions  Time  Venue 

17/01/18 03/01/18   before  5.00pm 2.30pm Council Chamber, City Hall 

21/02/18 07/02/18   before  5.00pm 3.00pm Council Chamber, City Hall 

21/03/18 07/03/18   before 5.00pm 3.00pm Council Chamber, City Hall 

18/04/18 04/04/18   before  5.00pm   3.00pm Council Chamber, City Hall 

16/05/18 02/05/18   before  5.00pm 3.00pm Council Chamber, City Hall 

20/06/18 06/06/18   before  5.00pm 3.00pm Council Chamber, City Hall 

18/07/18 04/07/18   before  5.00pm 3.00pm Council Chamber, City Hall 

19/09/18 05/09/18   before  5.00pm 3.00pm Council Chamber, City Hall 

17/10/18 03/10/18   before  5.00pm 3.00pm Council Chamber, City Hall 

21/11/18 07/11/18   before  5.00pm 3.00pm Council Chamber, City Hall 

12/12/18 28/11/18   before  5.00pm 3.00pm Council Chamber, City Hall 

Page 45





                                                                                                                              South Central Area Office 
           Eblana House  

         Marrowbone Lane 
         Dublin 8 

 
 
The Chairperson and Members        
South Central Area Committee 
 

 

Request for 3 nominated Elected Councillors from the SCAC to join the Consultative 

Forum on the development of the 12 acre site, Emmet Rd (part of the former St. 

Michael’s Estate), Dublin 8. 

 

At its October 2017 meeting the Kilmainham Inchicore Network (KIN) decided to establish 
a parallel process to be known as the Consultative Forum.   The Consultative Forum 
working in harmony with DCC is supporting the development of a high-quality, vibrant, mixed 
use urban quarter on the DCC Land Initiative Site, Emmet Rd, Inchicore (former St Michael’s 
Estate site) and facilitating the local community influence this development in an inclusive, 
meaningful and genuine way. 

The exact Terms of Reference is yet to be ratified but the Consultative Forum purpose will 

be to: 

• To provide a forum for the (a) mutual exchange of information;  (b) agree 
communication processes (c) provide a platform for local stakeholder concerns  to be 
discussed (d) consult, co-operate and liaise between all relevant stakeholders 
associated with the DCC Land Initiative Site, Emmet Rd, Inchicore  

• To establish a Community Benefit Clause that ensures that jobs and apprenticeships 
are created in the local community. 

Structure  
The same Project Manager and Independent Chairperson as the KIN 
plus representatives from the following: Kilmainham Inchicore Network, Developer and 
Contractor, Residence Associations, other stakeholders, DCC Executive Officials and Local 
Elected Councillors. The forum will have a core membership of not less than 12 members 
and not more than 16 members. 
 

 

Vincent Norton 

Area Manager 

 

Page 47





DCC DRAINAGE DIVISION Gully Cleaning Program  

 
Daily Returns Statistics For - All Areas In The South Central Area, All Machines, All Operators, November 2017  

Total 
Inspected:   429               

Total Cleaned:   394               

Total 
Omissions:   26               

Total Repairs 
Noted:   13               

Total Street 
Visits:   146               

  

Insp.=Inspected, Cl.=Cleaned, Om.=Omissions, Rep.=Repairs, M/V=Machine/Van, MDN=Machine Digging Needed, HDN=Hand DiggingNeeded, 
OSP= On-StreetParking, TS= TrafficSensitive 

  

Date  Area  Street  Insp. Cl. Om.  Rep.  M/V Comments 

07/11/2017 31 CHAPELIZOD HILL ROAD 9 0 0 0 EE QA Inspection, gullies cleaned OK 

06/11/2017 32 BRIDGE ST LWR PL @ loading bay & o'sheas 3 3 0 0 GV 2   

22/11/2017 32 BRIDGE STREET LOWER 2 2 0 1 SV 3 2 folds o/s abbey group &brazen head 

07/11/2017 32 COOK ST PL @ needle exchange 2 2 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

21/11/2017 32 HEUSTON BRIDGE NTH PL @ bike rack 3 3 0 0 GV 2   

15/11/2017 32 HIGH ST PL from nicholas st X 5 gullies 5 5 0 0 GV 2   

05/11/2017 32 HIGH STREET @ median 1 1 0 0 SV 3 1 of 1 E A 

22/11/2017 32 KEARN'S PLACE 0 0 0 0 GV 2 No flood 

28/11/2017 32 KEARN'S PLACE 9 8 1 0 GV 2   

20/11/2017 32 LADY'S LANE PL all gullies 4 4 0 0 GV 2   

05/11/2017 32 MERCHANTS QUAY FT PATH GRID 3 3 0 0 SV 3 3 of 3 E A 

05/11/2017 32 MOUNT BROWN PL @ bike rack 1 1 0 0 GV 2 
 28/11/2017 32 MOUNT BROWN PL @ bike rack 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

22/11/2017 32 MOUNT BROWN PL all gullies 0 0 0 0 GV 2 No flood 

28/11/2017 32 OLIVER BOND STREET PL @ bike rack 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

05/11/2017 32 OLIVER BOND STREET PL @ bike rack 1 1 0 0 GV 2 Parked legally 

21/11/2017 32 S C Rd inchicorerd-conyinghamrd PL @ 757 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

23/11/2017 32 USHER ST PL @ & opp flats 2 2 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

P
age 49

javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl0','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl1','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl2','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl3','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl4','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl5','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl6','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl7','')
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184489
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184489
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184439
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184439
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184958
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184958
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184475
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184475
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184886
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184886
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184694
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184694
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184367
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184367
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185045
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185045
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185278
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185278
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184854
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184854
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184368
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184368
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184388
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184388
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185281
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185281
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185044
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185044
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185282
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185282
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184389
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184389
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184887
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184887
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185130
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185130


02/11/2017 32 USHER ST PL @ & opp flats 2 2 0 0 GV 2 Parked legally 

16/11/2017 46 OSCAR SQUARE 7 6 1 1 GV 1 Councillors Query(Road Finished)T.M 1 

05/11/2017 47 ARDEE STREET 11 9 2 2 SV 3 9 of 11 C Q 

01/11/2017 47 BROOKFIELD ROAD PL @ bike rack 1 1 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

28/11/2017 47 BROOKFIELD ROAD PL @ bike rack 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

20/11/2017 47 CARRICK TERRACE 3 3 0 0 GCCTV 
Cctv-3 stretches 2 abandoned T/D 55,57 

m 

20/11/2017 47 CORNMARKET PL @ spar 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

16/11/2017 47 DONELAN AVENUE 1 1 0 0 GV 1 
Councillors Query(At No29/Checked Bad 

Smell-None Found) 

19/11/2017 47 FRANCIS ST PL @ jcn thomas st 1 1 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

01/11/2017 47 FRANCIS ST PL @ jcn thomas st 1 1 0 0 GV 2 Parked legally 

01/11/2017 47 FRANCIS STREET PL @ bike rack 2 2 0 0 GV 2 Parked legally 

19/11/2017 47 FRANCIS STREET PL @ bike rack 2 2 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

22/11/2017 47 FRANCIS STREET PL @ bike rack 0 0 0 0 GV 2 No flood 

23/11/2017 47 GLENMALURE PARK 1 1 0 0 GCCTV 
Cctv-1 stretch abandoned T/D 2 m T M 

Plan 18 with changes 

20/11/2017 47 JAMES ST FT PATH GRID opp watling st 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

22/11/2017 47 JAMES'S ST PL @ lights opp watling st 0 0 0 0 GV 2 No flood 

01/11/2017 47 JAMES'S ST PL @ lights opp watling st 2 2 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

20/11/2017 47 JAMES'S ST PL @ post office 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

22/11/2017 47 JAMES'S ST PL opp post office 0 0 0 0 GV 2 No flood 

20/11/2017 47 JAMES'S ST PL opp post office 4 4 0 0 GV 2   

17/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE 0 0 0 0 TMV 
Stopped over to gv3 filled with water 

took for test run aok 

17/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 2 Collected PDalton 

17/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1 

Collected from Yard By G/Van2(To 
Collect S/Van 3 From Walkers Van 

Rentals) 

16/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 2 Tipped van 

17/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 CV 
 

17/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 
 20/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1 Tipping Off Spoil 

21/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 2 Tipped van twice 

27/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list 

P
age 50

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184316
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184316
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184756
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184756
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184365
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184365
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184228
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184228
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185279
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185279
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184838
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184838
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184849
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184849
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184757
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184757
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184812
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184812
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184224
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184224
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184225
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184225
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184811
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184811
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185049
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185049
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185135
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185135
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184846
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184846
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185048
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185048
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184223
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184223
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184848
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184848
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185047
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185047
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184847
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184847
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184776
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184776
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184789
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184789
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184791
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184791
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184743
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184743
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184766
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184766
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184773
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184773
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184832
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184832
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184898
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184898
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185192
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185192


24/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list 

24/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1 Gully van 1 

30/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list 

30/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 3 Tipped 

29/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 3 
 29/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list 

28/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list 

01/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1 Tipped twice picked up gully vac 1 

01/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 CV Tipped 

02/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list 

01/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list 

01/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 

GCCV 
1 

Dropped gully vac 1 picked up gully 
van1 

02/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 2 Tipped van 

03/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list 

03/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Collection S Van 1 

05/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 2 Tipped van 

07/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 2 Tipped van 

07/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list 

09/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list 

16/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 CV Traffic man van 

09/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 TMV Collected sv1 

13/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1 
 10/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list 

10/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GCCTV 
 

13/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 3 Tipping/washing van 

13/11/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list 

01/11/2017 47 
MARROWBONE LANE PL @ pedestrian 

crossing 2 2 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

03/11/2017 47 MOLYNEUX YARD 3 3 0 0 GV 2   

P
age 51

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185144
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185144
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185147
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185147
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185347
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185347
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185364
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185364
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185323
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185323
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185285
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185285
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185229
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185229
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184232
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184232
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184238
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184238
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184251
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184251
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184202
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184202
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184209
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184209
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184315
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184315
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184338
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184338
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184361
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184361
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184383
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184383
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184485
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184485
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184453
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184453
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184529
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184529
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184727
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184727
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184559
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184559
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184644
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184644
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184580
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184580
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184604
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184604
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184608
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184608
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184613
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184613
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184221
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184221
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184329
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184329


03/11/2017 47 MOLYNEUX YARD FT PATH GRID 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

01/11/2017 47 OLD KILMAINHAM PL all gullies 21 20 1 0 GV 2 Tm1 

22/11/2017 47 OLD KILMAINHAM PL all gullies 0 0 0 0 GV 2 1 flood cleared,ponding at lights 

02/11/2017 47 PIMLICO 0 0 0 0 SV 1 P C o/s no 7 called 3 times C Q 

05/11/2017 47 PIMLICO 1 1 0 0 SV 3 Opp no 7 pimlico ter 1 of 1 C Q 

27/11/2017 47 S C Rd PL @ 513 gully each side 3 2 1 0 GV 2   

22/11/2017 47 S C Rd PL @ rothe abbey & 656 + opp 664 0 0 0 0 GV 2 1 flood cleared 

01/11/2017 47 S C Rd PL @ rothe abbey & 656 + opp 664 5 4 1 0 GV 2 Tm2 

01/11/2017 47 S C Rd PL at 606 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

28/11/2017 47 S C Rd PL at 606 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

30/11/2017 47 S.C.Rd dolphins barn to roundabout 2 2 0 0 GCCTV 
Cctv-2 stretches abandoned T/D 96,80 

m 

29/11/2017 47   S.C.Rd dolphins barn to roundabout 2 2 0 0 GCCTV 
 

20/11/2017 47 S.C.Rd dolphins barn to roundabout 1 1 0 0 GCCTV Cctv-1 stretch complete T/D 28,42 m 

06/11/2017 47 ST CATHERINES LANE WEST PL all gullies 3 1 2 0 GV 2   

20/11/2017 47 THOMAS COURT PL jcn of handbury lane 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

19/11/2017 47 THOMAS ST PL @ jcn francis st 1 1 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

01/11/2017 47 THOMAS ST PL @ jcn francis st 1 1 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

03/11/2017 47 VICAR ST PL @ flats & laneway 5 4 1 0 GV 2   

03/11/2017 48 HERBERTON RD PL @ 84 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

16/11/2017 48 ROTHE ABBEY PL @ jcn s c rd 3 3 0 0 GV 2   

20/11/2017 48 SUIR RD PL @ bus stop 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

20/11/2017 49 BULFIN RD PL @ jcn s c rd 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

24/11/2017 49 GOLDENBRIDGE WALK 0 0 0 0 GV 2 No flood or gully found 

20/11/2017 49 SPA ROAD PL @ eurospar 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

15/11/2017 50 BLUEBELL AVENUE 29 29 0 1 

GCCV 
2 

Early morning and normal time road 
finished 

09/11/2017 50 BLUEBELL AVENUE 23 23 0 0 TMV 
Done from kylemore Rd to naas Rd not 

Finnish 

P
age 52

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184330
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184330
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184222
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184222
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185046
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185046
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184306
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184306
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184364
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184364
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185226
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185226
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185050
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185050
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184235
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184235
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184227
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184227
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185280
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185280
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185367
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185367
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185329
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185329
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184837
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184837
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184440
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184440
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184856
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184856
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184813
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184813
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184226
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184226
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184333
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184333
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184336
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184336
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184742
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184742
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184852
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184852
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184851
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184851
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185185
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185185
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184850
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184850
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184689
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184689
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184561
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184561


08/11/2017 50 GRANITE TERRACE 2 2 0 0 CV Road finished plan 1 

08/11/2017 50 INCHICORE PARADE 2 2 0 0 CV Rd finished plan 1 

02/11/2017 50 JAMESTOWN ROAD PL @ 18 and near 18 3 3 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

05/11/2017 50 OLD NAAS RD PL @ jcn naas rd 2 2 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

08/11/2017 50 OLD NAAS ROAD 25 24 1 2 CV Rd finished plan 1 

21/11/2017 51 CAMAC PARK 8 7 1 0 CV Rd finished tm1 

21/11/2017 51 KILEEN RD PL at entrance to thorntons 3 3 0 0 GV 2   

13/11/2017 51 KILEEN ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 1 
 

13/11/2017 51 KILEEN ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 3 Walkers / repairs spare van 3 

28/11/2017 51 KILEEN ROAD 0 0 0 0 

GCCV 
2 Gully vac2 . Repair to rear Led lights 

21/11/2017 51 KYLEMORE RD PL bus stops landen-r/about 5 5 0 0 GV 2   

22/11/2017 51 KYLEMORE RD PL bus stops landen-r/about 2 2 0 0 GV 2 
2 Floods cleared opp 259 at bus stop 
needs more gullies and change gt 5 

07/11/2017 51 LE FANU RD ballyfermot rd-kileen rd 0 0 0 0 SV 3 Walkers / repairs spare van 3 

21/11/2017 51 LE FANU ROAD PL at 286 4 4 0 0 GV 2   

06/11/2017 52 DAVITT RD FT PATH GRID PL @ luas 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

09/11/2017 52 DAVITT ROAD PL @ naas rd jcn 5 5 0 0 GV 2   

20/11/2017 52 SLIEVEBLOOM RD PL all gullies 4 4 0 0 GV 2   

27/11/2017 52 SLIEVENAMON ROAD 0 0 0 1 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

30/11/2017 53 BALFE ROAD 19 19 0 1 GV 1 Councillors Query(Road Finished)T.M 1 

19/11/2017 53 BUNTING ROAD PL opp 102 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

05/11/2017 53 CAPTAIN'S ROAD - PL - jcn of windmill rd 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

01/11/2017 53 DOWNPATRICK ROAD 32 27 5 2 GV 1 Rd finished gullies packed 

01/11/2017 53 DOWNPATRICK ROAD 32 27 5 2 CV Rd finished gullies packed 

27/11/2017 53 GREENMOUNT AVE PL harolds x-limekiln 7 6 1 0 GV 2   

22/11/2017 53 GREENMOUNT AVE PL harolds x-limekiln 0 0 0 0 GV 2 O/s 8 Main up 

P
age 53

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184508
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184508
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184509
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184509
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184317
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184317
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184382
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184382
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184510
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184510
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184863
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184863
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184896
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184896
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184640
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184640
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184609
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184609
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185249
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185249
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184897
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184897
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185060
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185060
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184464
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184464
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184895
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184895
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184430
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184430
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184557
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184557
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184858
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184858
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185242
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185242
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185340
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185340
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184818
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184818
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184390
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184390
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184216
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184216
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184218
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184218
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185219
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185219
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185051
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185051


27/11/2017 53 GREENMOUNT COURT PL all gullies 5 4 1 0 GV 2   

27/11/2017 53 GREENMOUNT LANE PL all gullies 6 5 1 0 GV 2   

28/11/2017 53 GREENMOUNT LANE PL all gullies 0 0 0 0 

MAINT 
STH concrete in pipeline 

27/11/2017 53 GREENMOUNT SQUARE PL all gullies 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

05/11/2017 53 HAROLDS CROSS RD PL @ fmk finance 2 2 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

05/11/2017 53 
HAROLDS CROSS RD PL @ mount 

drummond ave 4 4 0 0 GV 2 Tm1 

05/11/2017 53 
HAROLDS CROSS RD PL greenmount-canal 

X 6 6 6 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

05/11/2017 53 
HAROLDS CROSS RD PL mt jerome-

greenmount 5 5 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

05/11/2017 53 
HAROLDS CROSS RD PL opp convent 

parkside 2 2 0 0 GV 2 Tm2 

05/11/2017 53 
HAROLDS CROSS RD PL opp mt jerome 

pkside 6 6 0 0 GV 2 Tm1 

30/11/2017 53 HUGHES ROAD NORTH 6 5 1 0 GV 1 Councillors Query(Road Finished)T.M 1 

15/11/2017 53 KIMMAGE RD LWR PL @ jcn casimir rd 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

13/11/2017 53 LIME KILN LANE PL all gullies 7 7 0 0 GV 1   

27/11/2017 53 OLD COUNTY RD PL @ fast fit 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

05/11/2017 53 PARNELL RD FT PATH GULLIES 3 3 0 0 SV 3 3 of 3 E A 

07/11/2017 53 PARNELL RD PL opp 1 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

22/11/2017 53 PARNELL RD PL opp 1 0 0 0 0 GV 2 1 flood cleared, leaves on gully 

07/11/2017 53 SAINT CLARE'S AVENUE PL all gullies 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

27/11/2017 53 SUNDRIVE ROAD PL outside DID electrical 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

13/11/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN DRIVE PL ft path at 107 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

 

P
age 54

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185220
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185220
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185221
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185221
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185310
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185310
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185222
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185222
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184373
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184373
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184374
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184374
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184375
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184375
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184376
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184376
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184377
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184377
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184378
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184378
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185341
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185341
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184703
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184703
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184642
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184642
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185218
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185218
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184369
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184369
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184487
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184487
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185052
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185052
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184486
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184486
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185217
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=185217
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184643
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=184643


Library Events for December 2017 – South Central Area 

 

 

Ballyfermot Library 

 

Non Regular 
or Regular 

Events 

Event 
Category 

Event Title 
Suitable 

Audience 
Date and Time 

Non- Regular Toddler event Music & Percussion workshop for pre-
schoolers with Nick Roth & Robbie 
Harris 

Pre-school 
children 

Wednesday 6th 
@10.00am 

Non- Regular Children’s 
crafts 

Christmas art & crafts with Lara & 
Catherine 

 Tuesday 12th @ 
3.30pm 

Non- Regular Health & 
Wellness 

D10 Access Group Health & Wellness 
Information event  

All Friday15th  11.00am 
– 1.00pm 

Non-Regular Exhibition Joseph Conrad Exhibition to celebrate 
centenary of Joseph Conrad 

All Month of Dec 

Non-Regular Drama Performance of Granuaile School children 
with class 

Friday 1st Dec 
10.30am and 
12.00pm 

Non-Regular Health Mental Health Workshop  Friday 1st Dec 
10.00am – 3.00pm 

Non-Regular Toddler event Music & Percussion workshop for pre-
schoolers with Nick Roth & Robbie 
Harris 

Pre-school 
children 

Wednesday 6th 
@11.30am 

Non-Regular Staff event Biodiversity presentation by Niamh Ní 
Cholmáin 

Staff Tuesday 12th @ 
2.00pm 

Non-Regular Storytelling Teddy Bear Christmas storytelling Toddlers Wednesday 13th Dec 
@ 3.00pm 

Regular Exhibition 1916 Street Banners & Art Exhibition All  Ongoing 

Regular Storytime Children’s story time in Cherry 
Orchard with Patricia 

Pre school 
children 

Wednesdays 6th , 13th 
& 20th Dec 3.45pm 

Regular Adult 
education 

Ballyfermot University of the 3rd Age Closed to last 
years 
Communiversity 
group 

Wednesdays  10.00- 
12.30 

Regular Adult 
Education 

Communiversity Adult Tuesdays10.00 – 
12.30 

Regular Workshop “Smashing Barriers” 
Ballyfermot/Chapelizod  

Closed Thursdays   10.30am- 
1.00pm 

Page 55



Library Events for December 2017 – South Central Area 

 

 

Non Regular 
or Regular 

Events 

Event 
Category 

Event Title 
Suitable 

Audience 
Date and Time 

Regular Computer 
Class 

WALK computer classes Closed to 
members of 
WALK 

Tuesdays & 
Wednesdays 2pm – 
4pm 

Regular Cookery 
Course 

“Healthy food made easy” Adult Tuesdays 10.00am -
12.30pm  

Regular Audio Book 
Club 

St John of God’s  Audio Book club  Thursdays at 
11.00am  

Regular  WALK – Walkinstown Adult Learning  
group 

Closed Wednesdays 2.15pm 
– 5pm 

Regular  WALK – Walkinstown Adult Learning 
group 

Closed Mondays 1.30pm – 
4.00pm  

Regular Meeting Ballyfermot Heritage Group All  Thursday 7th @ 
6.30pm 

Regular Meeting COPD info session  Last Thursday of 
month  
2.00pm – 4.00pm 

Regular Toddler 
Group 

‘Baby Bounce’ Story telling for toddlers Children  Tuesdays @ 11am  

Regular Facilitated 
Group 

Monday Afternoon Book Club  Adult 2nd  Monday of month 
@ 2pm 

Regular Facilitated 
Groups or 
organisations 

Junior Writers Group Children Thursdays at 6.00pm 

Regular Facilitated 
Group 

West Dublin Widow’s C.A.R.E. Adult 2nd and Last Friday of 
each Month - at 
11.00am 

Regular Facilitated 
Groups or 
Organisations 

Creative Writers Group Adult Wednesday 13th at 
6.00pm  

Regular Book Club Junior Book Club Children 7yrs – 
9yrs 

Tuesday 12th  @ 
3.30pm 

Regular Book Club Junior Book Club Children 10yrs 
– 12yrs 

Thursday 28th @ 
3.30pm 

Regular Facilitated 
Groups or 
Organisations 

St. John of God, Walkinstown, Book 
Club 

Adult Mondays & 
Thursdays  
10.30am – 1.00pm 

 

Page 56



Library Events for December 2017 – South Central Area 

 

 

Dolphin’s Barn 

 

 

Regular or Non 

Regular 

Type of Event Event Title Audience Date and Time 

Regular Book Club Grand Canal Book Club Adult 2
nd

 Monday of the month at 

7pm 

Regular Book Club Dolphins Barn Book 

Club 

Adult Last Thursday of the month 

at 11am 

Regular Book Club Afternoon Book Club Adult 3
rd

 Wednesday of the 

month  

Regular  Book Display Christmas Book Display 

– Recommended Reads 

- Cooking at Christmas 

Children, Adults December 

 

 

Regular Workshop  Parent & Toddler Group Parent and 

Toddler 

Storytelling sessions 

facilitated by Dublin South 

City Partnership. 

Every Tuesday at 10.45 

am-11.45 am 

Non Regular Lecture Communiversity  : 

Media Studies 

Adult   

Non Regular Lecture Communiversity  : 

Chinese Studies  

Adult  

 

6
th
, 13

th
, 20

th
, 27

th
 May 

 

 

 

Page 57



Library Events for December 2017 – South Central Area 

 

 

Inchicore Library 

 

Regular/Non 

Regular 

Type of 

Event 

Event Title Adult / Child 

/ Family 

Date and Time 

Non Regular Exhibition Great Book of Kilmaimham Adult ongoing 

Non Regular Miscellaneous Film Showing Child Sat 9th at 16th  2.30pm 

December @ 2.30pm 

Non Regular Miscellaneous  Film Showing Adult Wed 13th and 20st 

December @ 6pm sharp 

Regular Faciliated 

Group 

Knitting Circle Adult Thursdays from 3 – 4pm 

Regular Book Club Wednesday Book Club, 

reading   

Adult Last Wed of Month none in 

December @ 6.30pm 

Regular Book Club The Monday Book Club 

reading “Conclave’’ by 

Robert Harris 

Adult First Monday of Month 4th 

December @ 6.30pm 

Regular Workshop Colouring Children During the month 

Regular Workshop Story Time  Children Tuesdays at 2.45 – 3.15pm 

 

Book Display 

New  Adult Book Display Adult 

New children’s Book Display Children 

1916 / 2016 Adult Adult 

1916 / 2016 children Children 

Richmond Barracks Adult 

Christmas Adult and Children 

Page 58



Library Events for December 2017 – South Central Area 

 

 

Walkinstown Library 

 

Non Regular 
or Regular 

Events 

Event Category Event Title Audience Date and Time 

 Exhibition Christmas Books –Adult 
and Junior 

 Month of December 

Regular Facilitated Groups and 
Organisations 

Knitting Circle Adult Wednesday’s 6pm-8pm 

Regular Facilitated Groups and 
Organisations 

GIY(Grow-it-yourself) Adult 3rd Monday of the month 
from 6.30pm-7.45 

Regular Facilitated Groups and 
Organisations 

Adult Readers’ Group Adult 2nd Thurs. @ 3.30pm 

Regular Facilitated Groups and 
Organisations 

Crochet Group  Adult Saturdays @11am 
 

Regular Conversation 
Exchange 

Ciorcal Comhra (Irish 
language exchange) 

Adult  Mondays 6pm-7pm 

Regular Mother and Toddler 
Group 

 Mother and toddler group Children  Tuesdays 11am-
12.30pm 

Regular Book Club  Children’s Book Club Children 4th Monday of the month 
@ 4pm 

 

Page 59





SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

DUBLIN CITY SPORT & WELLBEING PARTNERSHIP REPORT  

13TH  DECEMBER 2017 

 

 The Lord Mayor's 5 Alive Challenge is back for 2018! The initiative is a partnership programme 
between Dublin City Sport & Wellbeing Partnership and the Lord Mayor’s Office. 
The Challenge is in its 6th year and has encouraged hundreds of people to take up regular 
exercise over the past 5 years. 
 
In 2018 we are going back to our roots and are looking for people who are interested in taking 
up jogging or those who have started and need some encouragement to keep it going. For 2018, 
we have also introduced Mentors - people who have completed the Challenge in previous years 
and who will run with slower joggers/ walkers and encourage them around the course. 
 
The Challenge is to complete 5 Dublin road races –  
Tom Brennan Memorial 5k New Year's Day Road Race on 1st January 
AXA Raheny 5 on 28th January 
BHAA Garda Cross Country 2 Mile / 4 Mile on 3rd February 
MSB St. Patrick's Festival 5k Race and Family Fun Run on 18th March 
BHAA Dublin City Council 10k race on 7th April 
 
If for some reason someone can't complete one of these races, they can substitute for one of 
the park runs organised by park run Ireland. 
Priority will be given to first timers and we also ask that people who can complete a 5k in less 
than 30 minutes do not register for the Challenge and leave the spaces for those who need the 
support. 
 
The Challenge will feature many novice runners who participated in ‘Couch to 5K’ programmes 
delivered by DCSWP Sports Officers citywide and will finish with a presentation night in City Hall 
in April. 
 

 GAGA (Getting All Girls Active) 
This is a 6-week sports programme for teenage girls from local schools. The programme content 
will be decided in consultation with the girls in an attempt to optimise participation. Suggested 
activities may include fencing, boxing, fun games, rugby, basketball, biking etc…  There will be a 
citywide promotion of the programme on 13th December which will involve social media 
activation.   
 
The following GAGA Programmes are currently being delivered in the South Central Area: 

 
- Frenzy Fitness, in conjunction with Warrenmount School, takes place every Tuesday in St. 

Catherine’s Sports Centre (for teenage girls aged 13-14 years) 
 

- The DCSWP Sport Officer for Ballyfermot is working with youth workers from Cherry Orchard 
Integrated Youth Services to run a GAGA programme on Monday Nights. The teenage girls 
will be taking part in a CDYSB Wellbeing programme which will be complimented with some 
outdoor sporting activities. The girls will be going to Jump Zone, Skills Zone and taking part in 
a night hike.   

Page 61

https://www.facebook.com/TBM5kNewYearsDayRace/?fref=mentions
https://www.facebook.com/axaraheny5/?fref=mentions
https://www.facebook.com/BHAA-375711882376/?fref=mentions
https://www.facebook.com/msbpatricks5k/?fref=mentions
https://www.facebook.com/BHAA-375711882376/?fref=mentions
https://www.facebook.com/DublinCityCouncil/?fref=mentions
https://www.facebook.com/parkrunEire/?fref=mentions


Older Adult Initiatives 
 

 Guinness Aqua Aerobics: Every Wednesday from 11am to 12pm in Guinness Pool for people 
over the age of 55.  

 

 Chair Aerobics/Yoga sessions for an older adult group take place every Tuesday at 2pm in the 
Lorcan O’Toole Centre, Stanaway Park. 

 

 An Older Adults Fitness Class takes place every Tuesday at 10.30am in the Assumption Primary 
School, Walkinstown. 

 

 An indoor bowls session for older adults is ongoing every Friday at 12pm in Donore Avenue 
Community Centre. There is also a chair aerobics session every Thursday at 10.30am. 

 

 The DCSWP Sports Officer is assisting the organisers of the Swinging 50s Dance Club (based in 
Sport & Fitness Ballyfermot) to become a more sustainable club and assist them in finding new 
dance coaches and activities for their members. They are also very open to accepting any new 
members to join them on a Tuesday morning from 11am to 12pm. 

 
General 

 

 St. John of God Sports Programme 
The DCSWP Sports Officer is working with the St. John of God Sports Co-ordinator to provide an 
ongoing sports programme for all participants in the St. John of God facilities during the period 
September to December. This programme takes place in Sports & Fitness Ballyfermot on 
Monday mornings from 11am to 12pm. 

 

 D10 Youth (Outdoor Adventure Programme) 
The DCSWP Sport Officer is Ballyfermot Outward Bounds Adventure Centre in the running of an 
outdoor adventure club for a group of young people aged 13 to 16 years of age. The group take 
part in a range of activities and for the December they will try their hand at ice skating in 
Blanchardstown. 

 

 Presidents Awards Information Session 
The DCSWP Sport Officer co-ordinated an open information session for all young people age 15 
years and older on The Presidents Awards Programme.  
From the initial information night a group of 6 young people have signed up to the challenge and 
will be working with the DCSWP Sport Officer (who is a Presidents Awards Leader). Dublin City 
Council is a GAP Gaisce Award Partner. 

 

 Learn to Swim Classes are currently taking place every Tuesday from 11am – 12pm (for 10 – 12 
year olds) in Herberton Leisure Centre, Rialto, Dublin 8. These sessions are rolled out in 
conjunction with Swim Ireland & Fatima Groups United. Further classes for the over 55’s will 
commence on Monday 8th January at 9.45am. 

 

 Inchicore fitness (Parents get Active): An over-18’s fitness class takes place in St. Michael’s 
Parish Hall every Tuesday from 10am to 11am. This is in partnership with St. Michaels’ Resource 
Centre. Classes will  run up until the 19th December and will resume on the 9th of January. 

 

Page 62



 Inchicore Rowing: Rowing for the children of Inchicore takes place every Wednesday from 
12.30pm to 1.30pm in the Dublin Municipal Rowing Centre, Islandbridge. This is facilitated by 
the local DCSWP Sport Officer. 

 

 Fatima Change for Life: This 8-week health and fitness based programme, which runs parallel to 
the Operation Transformation TV Series, commences in early January and consists of a general 
health check, body measurements, weekly weigh-ins, fitness programmes & nutrition talks. The 
fitness programmes provided include step aerobics on Mondays from 6pm to 7pm, walking 
group on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7pm and circuit training on Thursdays from 6pm to 7pm (all 
in the F2 centre). This programme is open to the local community. A Change for Life Programme 
will also be delivered in Bluebell during the same period (Bluebell Community Centre). 

 

 Club Support 
The local DCSWP Sports Officer supports and works with the coaches from St. Catherine’s Boxing 
Club & Tae Kwon-Do Club who both train on various evenings in St. Catherine’s Sports Centre 
and are always willing to take on new members. Likewise with Liberty Saints Rugby Club U13’s & 
17’s who train on Tuesday & Thursday nights in Liberty Park on Basin Lane. 

 

 The local DCSWP Sport Officer is currently facilitating Junior Fitness Classes in Scoil Íosagáin, 
Crumlin, on Mondays and Wednesdays at 11am and a Boot camp class in Rosary College, 
Crumlin, on Wednesdays from 12.30pm - 2pm. 

 

 A Boot Camp for young men going through addiction recovery takes place every Tuesday & 
Friday in Clogher Road Sports Centre and Lourdes Celtic Clubhouse, Old County Road, 
respectively, from 2pm – 3.30pm (in association with Addiction Response Crumlin). 

 

 Fit for Life (Couch to 5K/Parkrun) training continues every Friday in Sundrive Park from 4pm – 
5pm for participants from CLAY Youth Project. 

 

 Triathlon Ireland Coaching Sessions take place every Thursday at 12.30pm in St. Patrick’s 
Primary Choir School. The school will also partake in a 3k ‘Christmas Dash’ Fun Run on Thursday 
December 14th in the Phoenix Park. 

 
 
Clogher Road Sports Centre – News/Info 
 

 A new Hot Yoga Class takes place every Monday from 7pm – 8pm. Open to anyone in the local 
area, male or female, this class will help improve posture, flexibility & core strength while also 
tackling stress. Contact DCSWP Sports Officer Will Morris or the centre directly for more details. 
 

 Bokwa classes take place on Monday & Thursday evenings. Bokwa is a cardio based blend of hip-
hop and step aerobics that taps into South African-style dance and is fast gaining popularity 
everywhere! 

 

 Ladies Fitness Classes are underway every Wednesday from 8pm – 9.30pm and every Thursday 
from 6.30pm – 7.30pm in Clogher Road Sports Centre (Sundrive Sprinters!). Contact DCSWP 
Sports Officer Will Morris for more details. 

 

 Teen Gym returns to Clogher Road Sports Centre in early January (days & times tbc). The 
sessions will be divided into girls hour/boys hour and will be open to all teenagers from the local 
area. Contact DCSWP Sports Officer Will Morris for more details. 

Page 63



St. Catherine’s Sports Centre, Marrowbone Lane – News/Info 
 

 A new ‘D8 Yoga Class’ takes place every Monday at 7pm. 
 

 In an exciting development, College of Dance, the premier centre of excellence for dance 
training in Ireland has taken up a long term residency in St. Catherine’s. This will bring much life 
to the area and create a buzz around the facility, even during off-peak hours. 

 

 Atomic Stage School are in the centre every Saturday from 10am – 5pm 
 

 New ‘Flexi Stretch’ Class takes place every Tuesday from 1-2pm & every Wednesday from 
6.30pm – 7.30pm 

 

 Ballet Áthas Youth Ballet Company hold an open session every Sunday at 11.30am (for ages 14 – 
30) 

 

 St. Catherine’s Boxing Club continues to operate from the centre every Monday, Wednesday & 
Friday evening. The club is growing from strength to strength.  

 

 A number of parent & toddler/baby friendly classes are currently running in St. Catherine’s. 
Please contact the centre directly for more details. 

 
 
Football Development Officers Update 
 

 Sprog Soccer takes place every Monday from 4pm to 5pm in St. Catherine’s Sports Centre for 4 – 
8 year olds. 

 

 Men’s Homeless Street League takes place each Friday from 11am – 1pm in St. Catherine’s 
Sports Centre. 

 

 Walking Football for older adults takes place every Friday from 1pm – 2pm in Clogher Road 
Sports Centre. 

 

 Breakfast Football: Early morning football /kick-about for local primary school kids in Inchicore 
Community Sports Centre to get them up early in the morning during December and January, 
when the mornings are dark & cold and the spirit isn’t willing for school. The sessions are a big 
hit with the school (as well as the kids themselves) as it boosts attendance and indirectly 
improves punctuality. This is in addition to the obvious benefits that physical activity brings. 

 

 Community Coach Development:  The FAI/DCSWP Development Officer will co-ordinate the 
final assessment days for 28 coaches to finalise their National C Licence. The sessions will take 
place from 9th- 11th January at Brickfields Park (6-10pm each night). 

 

 Girl’s Futsal Blitzes: These will take place on the second week of the school Christmas holidays in 
Inchicore Community Sports Centre. The sessions are aimed at girls aged 8 – 11 years who are 
just learning to play football. We will invite various developmental teams from around the 
Dublin area to take part. 

 
 

Page 64



 Teen Football takes place every Thursday from 5pm - 6pm in Inchicore Community Sports 
Centre. These sessions are aimed at teens who don’t play for local teams and also act as a Garda 
Diversity Programme - working with local Garda, schools and specific youth community support 
groups. 

 
Boxing 

 

 The DCSWP/IABA Boxing Development Officers will visit many of the local schools in the South 
Central Area with an Olympic Presentation (including an actual Olympic medal & torch). This will 
take place during the two weeks leading up to the Christmas break. 
 

 In January the Bronze Start-Box Programme will kick off once more with primary and transition 
year students. The Bronze Programme is non-contact and runs for 4 weeks. 

 
 

Rugby 
 

 Our DCSWP/Leinster Rugby Development Officer is continuing to deliver Primary & Secondary 
School Programmes in the South Central Area. The Primary Programme consists of weekly tag 
rugby sessions and is aimed at 4th, 5th & 6th class pupils. Current sessions include: 
 
- 5 weeks of girls Tag rugby with Scoil Mhuire Gan Smal in Inchicore 
- After-school rugby on Thursday afternoons in Basin lane (in conjunction with Liberty Saints) 

 
 

Rowing 
 

 Get Going … Get Rowing 
This initiative, jointly supported by DCSWP, Sport Ireland, Healthy Ireland, Active School Flag & 
Trinity College, has been successfully rolled out for a number of years by Rowing Ireland’s 
Leinster Women’s Development Officer, Michelle Carpenter. This is a rolling 4/6 week school’s 
programme for girls (second level). Rowing Ireland provide rowing machines and a community 
coach to the schools. 
 
A Transition Year Programme gives students the opportunity to get on the first step of the 
coaching ladder and enables them to be involved in a youth leadership role, working in a fun and 
interactive environment with younger students and hence, bringing value to the school. 

 

 Olympic Values Education Programme (accompanies above programme) 
Students will be taught values such as fair play, respect, dignity etc… through rowing. Get Going 
... Get Rowing will be the first programme in Ireland to roll this out.  

 

 Phoenix Rowing Club: A recreational rowing club for adults based in Dublin Municipal Rowing 
Centre. The club is purely aimed at getting people on the water to enjoy the activity and 
surrounding environs of the Memorial Gardens, Phoenix Park & River Liffey. No previous 
experience required and members can progress at their leisure to a level of their comfort and 
choosing. 
 

 Active Age Rowing - Tuesdays and Fridays from 12.20pm - 1.30pm in Dublin City Municipal 
Rowing Centre, for new and on-going participants aged 55 and over. No previous experience 
required.  

Page 65



Cricket Development Officer update 
 

 Our Cricket Development Officer is liaising with DCSWP Sports Officers in the area to plan 
programmes for the coming months. 

 

 School coaching visits are ongoing in the following schools up until the Christmas break: 
 

- Canal Way Educate Together, Dublin 8 (Tuesdays 10am – 12pm) 
- Drimnagh Castle Boys Secondary School (Thursdays 1pm – 2.30pm) 
 

 Our annual Dublin City U12, U14 & U17 Christmas and New Year Camps will be taking place on 
the 27th & 28th of December and the 3rd & 4th of January respectively in North County Cricket 
Club from 10am - 4.30pm, where we have participants from across the city, including the South 
Central Area. 
 

 We are providing Table Cricket sessions in Sports & Fitness Ballyfermot each Monday morning 
as part of the St. John of Gods Sports Programme (described above). 
 
 

 
Contacts: 

Antonia Martin, DCSWP Programmes & Services Development Manager: 
antonia.martin@dublincity.ie  
Alan Morrin, Acting Senior Staff Officer, DCSWP: alan.morrin@dublincity.ie  
Martin McDonagh, Manager, Sports & Fitness Ballyfermot & Inchicore Sports Centre: 
martin.mcdonagh@dublincity.ie  
Cormac Healy, Manager, St. Catherine’s Sports Centre & Clogher Road Sports Centre: 
cormac.healy@dublincity.ie  
Igor Khmil, Sports Officer: igor.khmil@dublincity.ie  
Catherine Flood, Sports Officer: catherine.flood@dublincity.ie  
Will Morris, Sports Officer: william.morris@dublincity.ie  
Sharon Kelly, Sport Officer: sharon.kelly@dublincity.ie  
Gareth Herbert, Sport Officer: gareth.herbert@dublincity.ie  
Michael Moore, Soccer: michael.moore@fai.ie  
Marc Kenny, Soccer: marc.kenny@fai.ie  
David Rake, Soccer: david.rake@fai.ie  
Jonathan Tormey, Soccer: jonathan.tormey@fai.ie  
Ed Griffin, Boxing: shandygriffin@hotmail.com  
Fintan McAllister, Cricket: fintan.mcallister@cricketleinster.ie  
Rugby: TBC  
 

Page 66

mailto:antonia.martin@dublincity.ie
mailto:alan.morrin@dublincity.ie
mailto:martin.mcdonagh@dublincity.ie
mailto:cormac.healy@dublincity.ie
mailto:igor.khmil@dublincity.ie
mailto:catherine.flood@dublincity.ie
mailto:william.morris@dublincity.ie
mailto:sharon.kelly@dublincity.ie
mailto:gareth.herbert@dublincity.ie
mailto:michael.moore@fai.ie
mailto:marc.kenny@fai.ie
mailto:david.rake@fai.ie
mailto:jonathan.tormey@fai.ie
mailto:shandygriffin@hotmail.com
mailto:fintan.mcallister@cricketleinster.ie
mailto:aoife.thompson@leinsterrugby.ie


DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

15th November 2017 
 
 

Q1 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 
To ask the Area Manager to ask TAG to give an overview of if the following roads 
meet the width requirements for pay and display parking. O'Curry Road, O'Curry 
Avenue, Oscar Square, O'Carolan Avenue, Madden Road, Geoffrey Keating Avenue, 
O'Donovan Road, St Thomas Road, Clarence Mangan Road, Gilbert Road, Petrie 
Road, Ingram Road, Sweeney’s Terrace. 
 
Reply 
The Area Traffic Engineer will inspect these roads to see if they meet the width 
requirements and will respond to the Councillor in due course.  
 
Contact: Niall O’Neill, Area Traffic Engineer, Roads & Traffic Department  
Tel:  222 6393 
Email: niall.oneill@dublincity.ie 

 
Q2 Councillor Ray McHugh 

To ask the Area Manager to arrange for Litter and Dog bins be placed in (details 
supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q3 Councillor Ray McHugh 

To ask the Area Manager to look at the possibility of providing an outdoor gym at 
(details supplied). 
 
Reply 
There are presently no funds allocated to the installation of an outdoor gym at 

 (details supplied).   However, the park would be suitable for such a facility and the 
 proposal can be considered in the context of 2018’s Parks Work Programme. 

 
Contact:  Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks Department 
Tel:  222 3435 
Email: sean.redmond@dublincity.ie  

 
Q4 Councillor Ray McHugh 

To ask the Area Manager to arrange for an inspection of (details supplied). Work 
carried out by DCC has not been completed and an extension needs to be insulated. 
 
Reply 
All outstanding works have been completed and the attic has been insulated.   
This property is also included in the Phase 2 Insulation Programme. 
 
Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Tel: 222 3517 
Email: frankg.darcy@dublilncity.ie 

 
 

 
 

Page 67



Q5 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To ask the Area Manager to advise this Councillor if (details supplied) could be 
considered for housing in the new builds at Cherry Orchard.  She is presently housed 
at (details supplied) in a one bedroom with her teenage son and 8 year old daughter. 
She would be happy to wait if she could be offered Cherry Orchard.  She is 
concerned about the Drug problem where she is at present and the future for her 
children. 
Reply 
The applicant (details supplied) is on Dublin City Council’s List since 03/01/06.  

 
The applicant is currently in Band 2 on the Transfer List for 2 and 3 bedroom 
accommodation and has the following positions on the list: 
 
2 bedroom unit  

 30 for Area J (Ballyfermot / Bluebell ) 
 47 for Area K (Crumlin, Kimmage, Walkinstown, Drimnagh) 
 27  for Area L (York St, Rialto, Coombe, Portobello)  

 
3 bedroom unit 

 58 for Area J (Ballyfermot / Bluebell ) 
 91 for Area K (Crumlin, Kimmage, Walkinstown, Drimnagh) 
 59 for Area L (York St, Rialto, Coombe, Portobello) 

 
The applicant's interest has been noted for the new builds in Cherry Orchard. 

 
Dublin City Council allocates properties based on time on the list and currently there 
are a number of applicants on the Transfer List of longer standing who have to be 
considered as suitable vacancies arise. It is not possible to indicate accurately the 
prospect of an offer for any applicant. The number of vacancies arising will be a 
determining factor in the length of time applicants could expect to be on the waiting 
list. 
 
In relation to the living conditions that the applicant is facing at the moment this is an 
issue that she could discuss with a Housing Welfare Officer. The contact number for 
the Housing Welfare section would be 01-222 2233. 

 
An applicant’s position on the Transfer List may be subject to change as applicants 

may move within bands as their circumstances change. 
 
Contact: Mary Hayes, Administrative Officer, Housing Allocations  
Tel:          222 2061                   
Email:     mary.hayes@dublincity.ie 

 

Q6 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q7 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied).  
 
 

Page 68



Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q8 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied.)  
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q9 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied).  
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q10 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q11 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied).  
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q12 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied).  
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q13 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied).  
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q14 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q15 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied).  
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q16 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
Can the Area Manager please look at the following housing repairs request (details 
supplied). 
 

Page 69



Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q17 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager to request that the following house repairs be carried out 
(details supplied).  
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q18 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager to request that Dublin City Council offer a confidential 
phone / support service for residents reporting illegal dumping / anti-social behaviour 
etc.  In the community, all too often, people feel powerless to the actions of the few 
who think it’s acceptable to dump waste, trash public facilities etc.  A simple clear 
confidential line would allow people regain the initiative. 
 
Reply 
There are two different issues within the question (1) Illegal Dumping, (2) Anti Social 
Behaviour. 

 
(1) Illegal dumping can be reported to the relevant local Area Office for referral to 

Waste Management/Public Domain/Litter Wardens. 
 

(2) Anti Social Behaviour can also be reported to the relevant Local Area Office for 
investigation. 

 
Every Dublin City Council tenancy received an Anti Social Behaviour leaflet and 
contained within this leaflet is the telephone number for all Local Area Offices. On the 
back page of this leaflet is the telephone number for the central anti social behaviour 
unit based in civic offices, that number is 01-2222604. 

 
Contact: Michael Clarke, Area Housing Manager, Housing & Community 
Tel: 222 2604 

Email: michael.clarke@dublincity.ie  
 
In respect of illegal dumping and environmental issues the Waste Management 
Department provide a free phone litter hotline at 1800 251 500 where incidents of 
environmental pollution may be reported confidentially or otherwise.  All complaints 
received are directed through the corporate customer relations management system 
for attention by the appropriate section, operational unit or individual.   

 
 Contact:  Simon Brock, Administrative Officer, Waste Management 
 Tel:  2224237 
 Email:  simon.brock@dublincity.ie  

 
Q19 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager to please look at the following (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q20 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manger to request that the large pot hole outside (details supplied) 
be repaired as a matter of urgency.  In addition, I asked last year that the broken 

Page 70

mailto:simon.brock@dublincity.ie


section of the concrete on the road surface at the junction of Oranmore Road / 
Blackditch be repaired / re-instated with concrete be done.  I am still awaiting this 
work be carried out. 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q21 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager to request that the following be looked at (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q22 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager to request that Dublin City Council please provide me with 
what arrangements are now in place to replace the Public Domain unit in the South 
Central Area.  In addition what supports are available for the promotion of litter 
awareness in our schools etc. All too often we seem to be re-active as opposed to 
pro-active with litter awareness / personal responsibility. 
 
Reply 
Litter and environmental awareness in schools is supported through a number of 
initiatives administered by the waste management department. 

 
 The green schools programme: 
 A dedicated green schools officer supports this programme which includes litter 

awareness as part of its overall environmental remit.  The services include provision 
of information, supply of equipment to support environmental action days and an 
annual seminar for schools engaged in the programme.  284 primary and secondary 
schools in the Dublin City Council administrative area are engaged in the programme 

 
 LA 21 funding: 
 Through the provision of Local Agenda 21 funding Dublin City Council provides for 

`workshops and interactive programmes to be carried out in schools throughout the 
administrative area that deal with issue such as litter ,environmental protection 
,recycling, reuse etc. 

 
 City Neighbourhoods Schools competition: 

This competition promotes litter reduction, environmental initiatives and 
improvements in schools throughout the city.  The competition is concluded annually 
with an awards ceremony held in the mansion house in December. 

 
In addition to these specific initiatives the staff of the litter management office , litter 
wardens service and Green Schools Officer are available to carry out school visits on 
request to discuss litter and environmental issues and support initiatives 

 
 Contact:  Simon Brock, Administrative Officer, Waste Management 
 Tel:  2224237 
 Email:  simon.brock@dublincity.ie 
 

Arrangements are currently being finalised to fill the Public Domain Officer and 
Environmental Liaison Officer positions over the coming weeks. 

 
Contact: Bruce Phillips, Senior Executive Officer, South Central Area 
Tel: 222 5108 Email: bruce.phillips@dublincity.ie 

Page 71

mailto:simon.brock@dublincity.ie


 
Q23 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager to request (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q24 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q25 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager has Dublin City Council a data base in relation to (details 
supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q26 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager to request that Dublin City Council looks at a regular 
cleansing plan for the Drumfinn Park area of Ballyfermot, Dublin 10.  I recently 
brought my children to play in the small pocket park and was shocked by the state of 
the area, litter strewn all over the area and vegetation not properly maintained 
protruding through the railings. 
 
Reply 
Drumfinn Park is cleaned on a regular basis once a week.  Incidences of dumping 
can be reported to the nearest park depot at Le Fanu Park 01-6265064. The shrubs 
are pruned once a year and are due to be cut back over the next 4 weeks. 

 
Contact: Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent  
Tel: 222 3435 
Email: sean.redmond@dublincity.ie  
  

Q27 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To arrange for a major clean up of (details supplied) after the bonfire on Halloween 
night the area badly needs a major clean up. 
 
Reply 
Waste Management Services had the roads and footpaths in (details supplied) 
cleaned up on the 1st November 2017. 

 
Contact:  Mick Boyle, Senior Staff Officer, Waste Management Services 
Tel:  222 4240 
Email:  mick.boyle@dublincity.ie 
 

Q28 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 
To ask the Area Manager what department is responsible for the upkeep of the plaza 
which is situated beside Claddagh Court senior citizens accommodation in 
Ballyfermot? 
 
 
 

Page 72



Reply 
The Plaza between the Senior Citizens Complex and the Youth Centre was part of 
the overall dedvelopment of the  Claddagh Court housing project and accordingly it is 
in the ownership of the Housing Department.  
 
If specific issues relating to upkeep of this area are advised the relevent 
Department(s) will be requested to address same. 
 
Contact: John Behan, Administrative Officer, Ballyfermot Area Office.  
Tel: 2224671 

 Email: john.behan@dublincity.ie 
  

Q29 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Maintenance Section to immediately take 
action to deal with a serious  issue with dampness and the reappearance of silver 
fish in our tenants flat (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q30 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Maintenance Section to replace the windows 
and doors in our tenant’s house (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
Arrangements are being made to have the measurements taken with a view to 

 having new windows and doors fabricated for this property.  However, with the 
 current workload that is on hand in our Joinery Workshop, it will be early in 2018 
 before they are installed.   
 
 Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
 Tel: 2223517 
 Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie  
 
Q31 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager provide a list of current voids, with bedroom sizes, including 
acquisitions in Area’s K and L, showing if they are with the depot or contractors and 
the expected date for them to be completed and available for allocation. 
 
Reply 
There are currently 22 units being refurbished by both Direct Labour (DL) and 
contractors (WF), with expected due back dates as indicated on Table A below.  
A further 18 units have been identified for refurbishment by framework approved 
contractors  - see Table B - and should become available for letting 6/8 weeks after a 
Task Order has been issued. 
Currently we have 16 units which have been refurbished and are currently on offer – 
Table C 

 
 

Table A 
No of 
Units 

ADDRESS No of 
Beds 

STATUS EXPECTED DUE BACK DATE 

3 FATHER KITT COURT 1 DL Mid Nov 

1 MALLIN AVENUE 1 DL Mid Nov 

Page 73

mailto:frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie


1 BANGOR ROAD 2 WF Mid Nov 

3 BASIN STREET UPPER 2 WF Mid Dec 

1 CLONMACNOISE GROVE 0 WF Late Dec 

1 LISSADEL ROAD 2 WF Late Dec 

1 
LORCAN O TOOLE 
COURT 1 

WF Late Nov 

2 
LORCAN O TOOLE 
COURT 0 

WF Late Nov 

2 
MARY AIKENHEAD 
HOUSE 1 

WF Mid Dec 

1 MAXWELL STREET 1 WF Late Nov 

1 MCCARTHYS TERRACE 3 WF Late Nov 

1 
MICHAEL MALLIN 
HOUSE 2 

WF Late Nov 

1 MONASTERBOICE ROAD 2 WF Late Nov 

1 RUTLAND GROVE 3 WF Mid Nov 

1 SCHOOL STREET 2 WF Mid Nov 

1 THOMAS COURT 2 WF Mid Nov 

Table B         

1 BRAITHWAITE STREET 2 FF 6/8 weeks after Task Order issued 

1 GARDEN VIEW COURT 1 FF 6/8 weeks after Task Order issued 

1 BASIN STREET UPPER 2 FF 6/8 weeks after Task Order issued 

1 BLACKDITCH ROAD 2 FF 6/8 weeks after Task Order issued 

1 CEDAR BROOK AVENUE 1 FF 6/8 weeks after Task Order issued 

1 CLOGHER ROAD 2 FF 6/8 weeks after Task Order issued 

2 FATHER KITT COURT 1 FF 6/8 weeks after Task Order issued 

1 LWR KIMMAGE ROAD 3 FF 6/8 weeks after Task Order issued 

1 LWR KIMMAGE ROAD 2 FF 6/8 weeks after Task Order issued 

6 LWR KIMMAGE ROAD 1 FF 6/8 weeks after Task Order issued 

1 RAFTERS AVENUE 1 FF 6/8 weeks after Task Order issued 

1 SAUL ROAD 2 FF 6/8 weeks after Task Order issued 

 
Table C  

        

1 SLIEVEMORE ROAD 2 RTL On offer 

1 THOMAS COURT BAWN 2 RTL On offer  

2 BALLYFERMOT AVENUE 2 RTL On offer 

1 BALLYFERMOT ROAD 3 RTL On offer  

2 BARNEVILLE PARK 3 RTL On offer 

3 BRAITHWAITE STREET 2 RTL On offer  

1 BRAITHWAITE STREET 2 RTL On offer 

1 DRUMFINN AVENUE 2 RTL On offer  

1 JAMESTOWN AVE 3 RTL On offer 

1 ROCKMEADE COURT 1 RTL On offer  

1 ROCKMEADE COURT 1 RTL On offer 

1 THOMOND ROAD 2 RTL On offer  

 
Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Tel: 222 3517 
Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 
 
 
 
 

Page 74



Q32 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Can the Area Manager ask our Road Maintenance Section to completely 
tarmacadam over the crumbling red road ramps on Tonguefield Road, Kimmage, 
Dublin 12. One of these is in a very dangerous condition. 
 
Reply 
Road Maintenance has inspected the four ramps on Tonguefield Road and Blarney 
Park and has added three ramps to our works list for repair. 
 
Carl Ryan, Executive Engineer, Roads Maintenance 
Tel: 222 8812 
E-mail:  roadmaintenance@dublincity.ie 

 
Q33 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask that the Dublin Regional Homeless Executive puts in 
place a protocol to ensure that residents living in the vicinity of the soon to be opened 
Family Hub on Clonard Road will have adequate access to parking outside their 
homes. Already during the construction phase of this development residents could 
not access parking. 
 
Reply 
The DRHE notes the concerns of the residents and is working in consultation with the 
local community to resolve the issue.   
 
Contact: Eileen Gleeson, Director, Housing & Community Services  
Tel: 222 5296  
Email: eileen.gleeson@dublincity.ie 

 
Q34 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Maintenance section to immediately take 
action to deal with a serious issue where our tenant (details supplied) has reported 
an influx of waste water coming up her sink and she believes that this is a structural 
problem as it seems to happen when other residents on her floor are using 
appliances or showers. 
 
Reply 
This problem has now been resolved.   

  
 Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Manager, Housing Maintenance Section 
 Tel: 222 3517 
 Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

 
Q35 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q36 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
 

Page 75

mailto:roadmaintenance@dublincity.ie


Q37 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q38 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q39 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q40 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q41 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

To ask the Area Manager  (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q42 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q43 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q44 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q45 Councillor Críona Ní Dhalaigh 
To ask the Area Manager that this Area Committee agree that an Environmental 
Impact Statement be considered for Meath Street. 
 
Reply 
As part of the Liberties Local Area Plan (LAP), environmental improvements are 
proposed for Meath Street. Considerable progress has been made in respect of other 

Page 76



elements of the Liberties LAP, namely the recent securing of Part 8 planning 
approvals for Newmarket Square, Francis Street and Bridgefoot Street all of which 
will be progressed over the coming months. It is our intention to then prepare a brief 
relating to an Environmental Improvement Scheme for Meath Street and an update 
will be provided to Councillors once this brief has been issued. 
 
Contact: David Healy, Administrative Officer, South Central Area 
Tel: 222 5112 
Email: david.healy@dublincity.ie 

 
 
Q46 Councillor Críona Ní Dhalaigh 

To ask Area Manager to investigate the following (details supplied) 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 
 

 

Page 77




	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Meeting held on 15th November 2017
	Minutes
	5 South Central Area Matters

	2 Questions to the South Central Area Manager
	3 Roads & Traffic Matters
	4 South Central Area Matters
	Dublin City Council 
	Strategic Housing Development Application
	Site Location Map
	Development Plan
	Proposed Development
	Proposed Development 
	Proposed Development
	Proposed Development
	What has happened to date?
	What has happened to date?
	Next Steps...
	Slide Number 12
	Dates and deadlines for 2018 for CE
	Report on Consultative Forum
	Gully Cleaning Report

	5 Community, Culture, Economic and Emergency Services
	Sports Report

	8 November Questions and Answers



